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TINGYTS profic
attributable to shareholders
in 2005 reached US$123 million
with 8.25 billion units in sales of
instant noodles and 4.38 billion
units in package drinks.
Master Kong products are

now everywhere

in the PRC...
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Tingyi (Cayman lslands) Holding Corp. (the “Company’'), headquartered
in Tianjin, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC™), and its subsidiaries
specialise in the production and distribution of instant noodles, beverages
and baked goods in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries (the
"Group”) started its instant noodle segment in 1992, and expanded into
the bakery segment and beverage segment in 1996. The Group's three
main product éegments have established leading market shares in certain
segments of the PRC's food industry. According to AC Nielsen SCAN
TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, in December 2005, the Group was the
market leader in instant noocdles, ready-to-drink (“RTD") teas and
sandwich crackers, gained 36.9%, 50.3% and 24.0% market share
respectively. The Group is best known in the PRC for its “Master Kong"
brand name which appears on the packaging of most of its products. The
Group believes that "Master Kong” is one of the most recognised

consumer brand names in the PRC,

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 361 sales offices and 72
warehouses serving 4,656 wholesalers and 66,085 direct retailers as of
31 December 2005. The Group believes that this extensive sales network
is a significant contributor to the Group's leading market shares and it

enables the Group to rapidly and successfully introduce new products.

Based on food circulation business, the Group will continue to strengthen
its logistics and sales system in the PRC. At the same time, it has
proceeded its integration of the Group’s food resources in the Mainfand
and Taiwan, to realize its dream of setting up “Greater China Food

Group”.

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
February 1996. Each of the Company's major shareholders Ting Hsin
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. holds a
33.1889% equity interest respectively in the Company. Market
capitalisation as at 3| December 2005 was US$2,740 million. The
Company is a constituent stock of British's FTSE All-World Asia Pacific

Ex-Japan Index.




S 1E M 4% Sales Network

Inner Mongo\ 1a

o
\' N:;g,ma SR
“\ﬁ O }7}
5\ Qinghai
il G&‘%“o&
&9
) ~ Shanxi
Tibet ? L .
\ 76 \ \J\f\/(\J ( 'Wlﬁi
\\ A\ \ Sichuan B
\ Alﬂlm
-
N

Henan

'TT%

Al -
SHeNongliang

Fhangse

fan 3

KA&E\%}‘

FAN

I~

3 iangxi

Jlin

\ﬁs n

I

Production Centre Instont fFood  Beverage  Bakery //

SERN FEAREEY HRFEE BBz
Tianjin P33 @ //J
Hangzhou A @ %
Guangzhou BN @ %
Shenyang ] \ 2] %y
Chongging R %
Wohan RE @ % 2001 2002 2003 | 2004 2005
Tor == @ Sales Office #2%F 31 353 344 341 361
Harbin KR @ % ~ }
Qingdao =5 @ Warehouse & /& 139 82 77 \ 72 72
Fuzhou - & %, Wholescler 4857 4583 4481 4860 4815 4656
Shiheii ar | B S EE;E?,'EF EETEE | 33,450 44616 49,311 FSLOGS 66,085
Kunming e T % | iEmp'oyee BTAZ | 24803 26542 27803 25003 25273
T e v w w m w
Bote Waler — B0 oo EER 10 13 13 1B
Total a3t 20 17 3




MEHE Financial Summary

e Results
BE+-R=+—-RLEE
For the years ended 31 December
2005 | 2004 2003 2002 2001
FET FET FEIT FET FET
UsS$000 | US$000  US$000  US§000  US$000
| (EF)  (ER)  (EA) (5
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
“
EEE Turnover 1,845,609 | 1,466,889 | 260,691 1,100,405 944,566
! i
BR 75 il T Profit before taxation 187,927 | 296,389 44,305 98,266 72,468
I8 Taxation | (I7,4I9)‘ (8,576) (7,868) (6,155) (3,049)
REERF Profit for the year 170,508 |, 287813 36,437 92,111 63419
EREIERAN Attributable to: ] ‘
ARAIBRE Equity holders ] |
of the Company ‘ 123,529 | 286,429 35816 90,928 60,338
SEERRE Minority interest 46,979 | [,384 621 1,183 3,081
170,508 | 287813 36,437 92,111 63419
85 Dividends 129,658 63,712 63,152 51,975 45,268
|
‘ E il E1 ] E
US cents | UScents UScents UScents US cents
BEXBR Basic earnings }
4 per share 2.21 513 0.64 [.63 1.08

K
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EEHRAR

Assets and Liabilities

R+ZA=+-A8
As at 3| December

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
FET FET FEXT FET FERT
Us$’000 ¢ US$'000  US$000  US$000  US$000
(Z5Y) (EZ)) (Z3) (EF)
‘Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
NE - BHEIRE Property, plant and equipment | 991,279 | 879964 855695 746919 695973
THMEEEE Premium for land lease 54,446 51,349 52819 53,895 56,545
BENEER Interests in associates 54,863 53,154 39,814 43,878 30,196
EMERDEE Other non-current assets 30,729 39,364 8,449 2,590 2,576
FRE(AE) EE Net current (liabilities) assets | (67,287)f (102,868) (94,106) 4382  (43218)
ERYER Non-current liabilities (53,657) (35557) (284550) (257.489) (178.764)
FEE Net assets 1,010,373 | 885406 578,121 594,175 563,308
BIIRAE Issued capital 27,943 27,543 27,943 27,943 27,943
& Reserves 714,381 { 706,788 480,392 507,436 468,406
BRE RIAR 2 Proposed special dividend 59,799 — — — —
BERSRE Proposed final dividend 69,859 63,712 63,152 51,975 457268
LEREER Minority interest 138,391 86,963 6,634 6,821 21,691
1,010,373 y 885406 578,121 594,175 563,308

st Note:

ARFIBFEENRIARRRAMITREER

ZRUBHRSEY -

revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard.

2005 Annual Report —SILFF§
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Major Financial Data

Turnover/US$'000
EBITDA/USH000 (margin)
Operating profiyUS$'000 (margin)
Net profitfUS$'000 {margin)
EPS/US cents

Net cash from operating activities/US$'000
Finished goods turnover/days
Accounits receivable turnover/days
Gearing ratio/times

(Net debt to shareholders’ equity)
Debt ratio/%

(Total liabilities to total assets)

2005

| 845,609
291,387 (15.79%)
189.016 (10.24%)

123,529 (6.69%)
221

310383

96!

1543

0.00

3477

ar on Year

change %

+25.8
=268
-394
-56.9
-56.9
+1603
-10.5
72
-104.8
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% BER#i%E  Chairman’s Statement

Introduction

In the year 2005, the acceleration of consumption structure
upgrading and the high degree of urbanization were driving the PRC
economy at a high speed. As a result of coping with the situation in
adjusting the strategies and exploiting the markets, by catching the
right opportunities, “Master Kong" Instant Noodles and Tea Drinks
continued to occupy the leading position in the market,
Furthermore, the Group broke the record again and gained a
brilliant growth in turnover. Sales performance for bakery and
refrigerated products also achieved a fast growth. Although there are
continuous price increases from flour, PET plastic resin and sugar, the
Group's performance was encouraging by the strategic direction of
placing priority on improving profit and effective control from the
Group's management and marketing level. The Group's total sales for
the year have reached the level of US$1,845.609 million, 25.8%
higher than in previous year. For the whole year, the Group’s profit
attributable to shareholders amounted to US$123.529 million and

earnings per share amounted to US 2.21 cents.

Dividends

The Group has maintained a strong foundation in its financial
structure. Coupled with the 2005 excellent results and after taking
into the consideration of the Group’s overall operation, capital
expenditures, working capital requirements and cash flow of the
Group, the Board recommends to provide a return to our
shareholders for their support by increasing the final dividend payout
this year. The Board will recommend at the Annual General Meeting
to be held on 12 june 2006 the
payment of a final dividend of
US .25 cents per share
totaling US$69.859 million to

shareholders whose names

A
50
g
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FEHEMHE Chairman’s Statement
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appear on the register of members on 9 June 2006 (shareholders who
bought the Company’s shares on or before 2 june 2006 and should
ensure that transfers are lodged with the Company's Registrar in Hong
Kong for registration no later than 4:00 p.m. on 6 June 2006).
Together with the US .07 cents special dividend per share which was
paid on 22 February 2006, total dividend per share for the year 2005
will be US 2.32 cents, total amount of dividend will be US$129.658
million. Final dividend in last year was US [.[4 cents and the total

amount of dividend was US$63.712 million.

Industry Layout

The competition of PRC markets in the year 2005 was more fierce.
In order to gain the market and profit and keep the leading position
continuously, by the strategic guiding principle of "Always Abreast of
Time, Profit is a Priority”, the Group continued to enhance control
on its management and products, solidify consumers’ brand loyalty
and accompany with strong strategic alliances to supplement the
capability which the Group did not possess at -his stage, These
efforts have strengthened and improved the Group's

competitiveness effectively.

On 4 July 2005 the Group established a joint venture company in
Tianjin with Japanese Kameda Seika Co., Ltd. ("Kameda"). With
Kameda's professional support, the Group may produce different
kinds of rice products by fully utilizing the Group's production
facilities for rice crackers. On || july 2005 the Group also
established another joint venture company in Hangzhou with
Japanese Kagome Co., Ltd. and itochu Corporation to produce
vegetable juice, mixed vegetable and fruit juice and vegetable and
lactic beverage. Through this cooperation, the Group is expected to
further diversify its business into the production and distribution of

beverages.

Leveraging on deep plowing in village markets and increased
consumers’ demands for instant noodle in rural areas, the Group
continued to build low-end instant noodle production factories this

year. With the advance of consumers’ concern for the quality of
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water, the Group has added mineral water factories in cities. The
increase in productior capacity will strengthen the Group’s sales and
further shorten the distance between the Group and end-users. At
the same time, the Group's operation cost can be controlled

effectively to enhance its competitiveness in the markets.

Product/Brand Status

Due to providing high-quality products, strengthening brand
communication and enhancing consumers’ trust, according to AC
Nielsen's report in December 2005, based on sales value, market
shares for the Groud’s instant noodle, RTD teas and sandwich
crackers were 36.9%. 50.3% and 24.0% respectively, showing the
Group's leading position in the industry. In the year 2005, the brand
of "Master Kong" has gained the “Taiwan Top 10 Global Brand" award
based on the research carried out by British INTERBRAND and it
was the third year the Group gained the grant. In the year 2005,
“Master Kong" also won the "Hong Kong 2005/2006 Superbrands"
award. The brand of "Master Kong" has extensive recognition and

acceptance among consumers.

Quality Control

Quality control and food safety are the heart of food industry. The
Group has tried the best to achieve the aim of "ALL QC". Currently,
all noodles factories under the Group have obtained I1SO 9001
certification and the PRC QS certificate except for those new
factories for low-end noodle. All beverage factories have gained ISO
9001 certificate, the PRC QS certificate and the HACCP certificate
except for those new mineral water factories. Bakery factories of the
Group obtained {SO 9001 Version 2000 certificate, the PRC QS
certificate and the "C" certificate. The Directors are proud of the
Group's management system of producing high-quality food

products.

N
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EHERHE Chairman’s Statement

6. Social Contribution

The Group does not forget to provide a return to the society while

we operate the business diligently.

[} Continuing to support China's sports business. 2005 was the
fourth year to name the football team as “Master Kong ", which
gained the fourth place in the China Super League, and sponsor
Tianjin TEDA Football Club.

2) Continuing to unite the Group's subsidiaries in aid of
disadvantaged groups. The "Master Kong" Family Day and Loving
Care Garden Party were held continuously in Hangzhou,
Shenyang, Chongqing, Guangzhou, Wuhan, Kunming, Harbin and
Xinjiang. Over twenty-three thousands people took part in the
above activities and all proceeds were donated to disadvantaged

groups.

3) Supporting charity activity: The Group has been participating the
"Healthy Mother Express” charity activity that will send the care
and hope to the mothers in the western poverty-stricken areas.
The Group was awarded the title of "Charity Star” by Tianjin
Charity Association for affirming the Group's |5 years

contribution to the charity.

7. Established an American Depositary Receipt

The Company has established a sponsored, unlisted American
Depositary Receipt (“ADR") facility, which has been effective on 23
January 2006, The Board of Directors of the Company believes that
the ADR facility will provide the Company with a measure of
exposure to the U.S, capital market,
at a minimal cost financially and in

terms of maintenarce effort.
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8. Constituent Stock of British’s FTSE All-World
Asia Pacific Ex-Japan Index

From the close of trading on 24 March 2006, the Company was
added as constituent stock of the British's FTSE All-World Asia
Pacific Ex-Japan Index. This helps further building up investors'
confidence in the Group and reflects that the Group has gained its

reputation among investors.

9. Management Team

Under the condition of continuous expansion and in-depth
extension, the number of the Group's staff was only 25,273 at the
end of the year. The Group's work force was benefited from the
production skill improvement, the management system enhancement
and the extraordinary talent policy.

In order to produce a more excellent enterprise, the Group has
engaged the Directors of Production, R&D, Purchase and Human
Resource with professional and reputable backgrounds. The efforts
not only strengthen the Group's management but also promote the

Group toward internationalization.

The Board of Directors would like to say
their appreciation to the management team and
all staff for their contribution. Due to their
efforts, the Group overcame the big challenge
and reached such bountiful results for the year,

In the year 2006, the Group will go from strength to strength for the
quest of excellence a greater success and create the appreciation of

consumers and shareholders value continuously.

EERRITEEH Wei Ing-Chou
HREM Chairman and Chief Executive
B R E Tianjin, the PRC

ZEEAFMAZHEA 24 April 2006
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Directors

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 52, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, elder
brother of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1991 and is
responsible for the supervision and the management of the Group as
well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group. He has over
25 years’ experience in factory construction, production management

and research in relation to food production.

Takeshi IDA, aged 76, appointed as a Director and Vice-Chairman of
the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo
Foods Co.,, Ltd. After graduation from Chiba University of Commerce in

1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 years,

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 64, appointed as a Director of the Group in
July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in 2002, is the
Director and General Manager of the foreign business department of
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduating from Tokyo University in 1965, he
worked in Fuji Bank for over 31 vears and joined Sanyo Fooads Co., Ltd. in
1997.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 50, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of California
in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in corporate

management. He is also a director and a shareholder of Ting Hsin,

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 51, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the operation of
Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive marketing
experience in food related business. He is the Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Ting Cac (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., which
operates 39 hypermarkets in the PRC,
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Directors (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Junichiro IDA, aged 44, appointed as a Director of the Group in May
2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating from
Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked there for six
years, In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. Mr ida is the son of Mr

Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice Chairman of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 50, appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Group in October [999. He received a bachelor degree
in Business Administration from National Taiwan University in 1979, He
has more than 16 years working experience in the financial industry and
has comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate
finance and financial engineering. He is also a Certified Financial Analyst in

Taiwan,

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 66, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since September 2004. Mr. Lee has
over 27 years of experience in commercial and investment banking. From
1977 to 1987 he served as the senior manager of marketing department
of an international bank in Hong Kong and, concurrently, as general
manager of its two deposit-taking subsidiaries. During 1989 to 1997, he
was engaged in corporate finance advisory business, and since then in
private financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He is a member of

Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities Institute.
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Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Tomoyuki NAKAYAMA aged 57, has appointed as an Independent
Non-execuitive Director of the Group since 24 June 2005. He is the
Corporate Executive Vice President, Member of the Board of Marubeni
Coerporation. After graduating from economics department of Wakayama
University in 1971, he joined Marubeni Corporation and has been
engaged in trading business in food, agri-marine products and textiles for
over 30 years. Mr. Nakayama resigned as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Group on | April 2006,

Kazuo OGAWA, aged 59, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2006, He is the
Corporate Executive Vice President, Member of the Board of Marubeni
Corporation and Advisor to the president for Agri-marine Products
Division and Textile Division. After graduating from Kzio University in
1970, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 36 years. He
has been in charge of Plastics of Inorganic Chemicals Division, Finance
and Logistics Business Division, Business Incubation Department and

Corporate Planning & Coordination Department.

Company Secretary

IP Pui-Sum, aged 46, graduated from the Hong Kong Palytechnic with
a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996, Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in public
accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a certified public
accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in September
1995.
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Head Office Management

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 68, joined the Group in December 991
and is the Chairman of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC. He was the
General Manager of Tianjin Tingyi International Food Co.,, Ltd. from 1992
to 1995, He graduated from the Accounting Department of Taiwan
National Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co, Ltd. as the Manager of the
Financial Department. He is the deputy chairman of both the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment and the Tianjin Taiwan-

Invested Enterprises Association.

Frank LIN, aged 55, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager of Hangzhou Tingyi
International Food Co., Ltd.. General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin
International Food Co., Ltd. and President of the Group's Beverage
Business. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Manager of the
Accounting Department for Nestle Taiwan Group and the Director of
the Management Department and Chief Accountant for General Food,
Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from Soochow University in Talwan
in 1972,

Teruo NAGANO, aged 57, has been employed by Sanyo Foods Co.,
Ltd. since February 2000 and joined the Group in March 2000 as the
Senior Advisor to the office of the Chief Financial Officer. After
graduating from Hitotsubashi University of Economics in 1972, he joined
Fuji Bank and worked there for over 29 years. He has substantial working
experience in the financial industry and has comprehensive knowledge of

the international financial markets.

Wilson WU, aged 49, joired the Group in May 1994 and.is the Chief
Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science Institute, Tam Kang
University in Taiwan in 1993, majoring in accounting, taxation and financial
management. Prior to joining the Group, he was Assistant Manager of
Nanchow Chemical Industrial Co,, Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of
Nacia Food Co., Ltd., Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises
Corporation, Accounting Manager of Decent T & H International Food
Co, Ltd. and the Financial Controller of President Pespi Cola Co,, Ltd.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 54, joined the Group in December 2005 and is the
Chief of Staff and Head of the Human Resources Department. He was
conferred a MBA degree by the National San Yat Sen University (Taiwan).
He has been the Senior Vice President of the Group’s Human Resources

Department and Management Department.

Eric CHUNG, aged 44, is the President of the Greup’s Instant Noodle
Business. He joined the Group in December 1994 &s Sales Manager of
Tianjin Tingyi Int'l Food Co, Ltd. Pricr to his current appeointment, he was
the Head of Marketing of Tianjin Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd,
General Manager of Shenyang Tingyi Int'l Food Co, Ltd. and Tianjin Tingyi
Intl Food Co., Ltd. He graduated from Taiwan National Chiac Tong
University in 1984 majoring in Management Science. Prior to joining the
Group, he was the Manager of the Management Department for Sor Kang
Computer & Software Co, Ltd. and the Deputy General Manager for Shen
Chung Hang Trading Co., Ltd.

George HUANG, aged 48, is the President of the Group's Beverage
Business. He joined the group in June 2001 as Head of Sales Department
of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business and was the General Manager of
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002. Mr. Huang graduated from
Tourism Department of Chinese Culture University in Taiwan. Prior to
joining the Group, he worked for a British Trading Company TAIT CO.

and has been the Sales Director of Swire Coca-Cola, Taiwan.

Jerry TSAOQ, aged 44, is the President of the Group's Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as Head
of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Int'l Food Co, Ltd. Prior to his
current appointment, he was the General Manager both of Chongging
Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao
graduated from Nutrition on Food Science Department of Taiwan Fu-jen
University. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan
Group, Uniliver Taiwan and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

YEH Tung-Fong, aged 61, is the President of the Group's Supporting
Industry Business. He joined the Group in March 1998 as the Deputy
General Manager of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business and was placed
in charge of the supporting industry business in May of the same year. The
main lines of the supporting industry business include, among others,
flexible package, corrugated box, dehydrated vegetable, machinery, real
estate, engineering construction, engineering consultant, estate and
property management and logistics business, etc. He graduated from
Chung Yuan Christian University in Taiwan. He was employed at Sangyang
Material Co, Ltd. for |1 years and Hawley and Hazel Taiwan Corp. for 16
vears as the Deputy General Manager and Plant Manager, respectively. He
has 28 years’ experience in operation and management and has achieved
very obvious management results in various functional business

management.

CHEN Liang-Pang, aged 50, is the President of the Group's
Refrigeration Business. He joined the Group in August 2001 as General
Manager of Refrigeration Business. He graduated from Agricultural
Economic Department of National Taiwan University, Prior to joining the

Group, he worked in Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited in Taiwan.

LAU Yung, aged 35, Qualified Accountant of the Group. He has been
the Senior Internal Auditor of the Group since August 2004 when he
joined the Group. Mr. Lau is a certified public accountant in the PRC
chartered with the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(CICPA). He holds a degres on education management from the Tianjin
Finance Academy in the PRC. Before joining the Group, Mr. Lau was the
Supervising Auditor and the Financial & Accounting Manager of various
PRC enterprises such as Tianjin ZhongFu Group, Tianjin XingYun Group
and Tianjin ZhenMel Industries Trading Company.
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The PRC’s gross domestic products (GDP) in the year 2005 achieved a
growth of 9.9% and the total amount for retail market alsc increased by

12.9% from the previous year.

In 2005, the Group's turnover was US$1,845.609 million, an increase of
25.8% over 2004. The growth rates for turnover of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery were 15.5%, 46.5% and 10.8% respectively. In the
fourth quarter, the Group's turnover was US$399.748 million, 21.5%
higher than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from sales

growth in instant noodle and beverage.

FRCFERVMAEREABES L EX  During the year in spite of the fact that the prices for the Group's core
%}ﬁﬁ@ﬁjﬁ&@?ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ% CBRNEETE materials continued to stand at a high level, the Group's gross margin
REFERNEE  <EBBENXRZ increased 3.7ppt. to 31.3% through flexible marketing strategy, effective
FEA3TA \55131 3% EftFWAEE  production management and cost control. Other net income was
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US$25.706 million, sharply decreased by 91.6% from 2004. It was mainly
because of the capital gain from the shares transfer last year. Due to

effective management control, there was a decline of the distribution
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costs as a percentage of total sales declined by 2.5ppt. to 18.3% in 2005
as compared tc 20.8% from 2004. The Group also well controlled its
overall advertising and promotional expenses. During the vyear, the
pertion of these expenses 1o total sales was 10.2%, last year was 12.5%.
Finance costs decreased by 42.2% to US$8.597 million mainly because
the Group made good use of the cash from the shares transfer to repay
most of the loans and the excellent annual results led to a strong cash
position of the Group.

A capital gain of US$272.955 million in 2004 was from the disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries, In 2004 earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortizetion (EBITDA) was US$398.945 million and the
profit attributable to equity holders of the parent was US$286.429
million. In 2005 the EBITDA was US$291.387 million and the profit
attributable to equity holders of the parent was US$123.529 million,
representing earnings per share of US 2.21 cents. EBITDA and profit
attributable to equity holders of the parent sharply increased by 131.3%
and 816.8% respectively when compared the EBITDA and profit
attributable to equity holders of the parent of US$125.990 million and
US$13.474 million respectively before the inclusion of the exceptional

income arising from disposal of partial interest in subsidiaries last year

Instant Noodle Business

In year 2005, under the strategy of continuous consolidating and
developing the “Beef Stew Flavor” nocdle, instant noodle business
strengthened from the introduction of various flavors with local delicious
characters such as flavors of " Sichuan Spicy”, "Seafood Plus”, “Best of
Yangtze River”, “Mixed Chili” and “Homemade Sour”. In addition, with the
purpose of letting consumers enjoy delicious Asian flavors, “The Best of
Asian Series” continued to launch new flavors and satisfied the
consurmers’ demands for diversified flavors by extended package. Instant
noodle business also invested more resources in sub-brand operation.
The sales volume of “Mixed Noadle" reached the level of 488,000 boxes
and acheived a new record in a single month. The Groﬁp's leading
position in high-growth Mixed Noodle market was further strengthened.
"Mian-Ba La Mian" continued to be popular by its "Experts Favorite
Enjoyment” and satisfied the consumers’ demands for high-quality
noodles and, furthermore, established a new standard of markets’

requirement on noodles.
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In order to further strengthen and enlarge the Group's market share,
under the policy of solidifying the cities’ medium and high-end nocdle
market and expanding the rural low-end noodle market, the Fu Man Duo,
which is principally engaged in the production and distribution of low-end
instant nocdles, has been separated into an independent business and "Yi
Wan Xiang” brand has been reclassified as a sub-brand of Fu Man Duo.

In 2005, turnover for instant noodle business amounted to US$981.796
mitlion, grew by 15.5% from previous vear and representing 53.2% of the
Group's total turnover. The growth mainly came from high-end packet
noodles and container noodles. According to AC Nielsen's December
2005/ January 2006 report, the Group gained 25.7% by sales volume and

36.9% market share by sales value in the PRC instant noodle market.

During the year, the gross margin of instant noodle increased by 4.4pot.
to 23.7% and profit attributable to shareholders was US$66.194 million,
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grew by 278.7% mainly because of the improvement in gross margin led
by the adjustment on products mix and effective control for operating

Costs,

Beverage Business

In year 2005, the Group continued to expand the market position in non-
carbonated beverage. Along with the category's expansion and growth,
the Group captured the market share actively through consolidating its
platiorm in RTD teas and bottle water by “Master Kong" as a primary
brand, at the same time, the Group adopted the dual-brand strategy for

“Fresh Daily C" and "Master Kong" juice to capture the juice market.
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According to AC Nielsen's December 2005/ January 2006 report Master
Kong's RTD teas had 52.2% and 51.0% market share by sales volume and
sales value respectively and still kept its No.| position in the market. The
Group's diluted juice drinks gained No.2 position in the market with its
20.3% market share in sales volume. During the year, the flagship product
“Ice Tea" continued to gain the absolute leading position in the market
due to successful marketing strategy of "Celebrity + Music". With the
increasing awareness of consumers’ health concern, the Group promoted
its products, including green tea, juice and mineral water, by using the
“Fresh, Natural and Healthy" concept as an entry to the market. The
Group also stressed product differentiation and adopted flexible
marketing strategy. All these efforts had strengthen the consumers’
demands successfully. The rew product Jasmine Tea with appeal for “Faint
scent of flowers, New flavor of tea" had succeeded in introducing the

scented tea to RTD teas market and drove up the total sales to a new

record.
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In 2005, turnover for beverage business increased by 46.5% to
US$702.348 million as comnpared to last year. The proportion to the
Group's total turnover increased to 38.1%. During the year, the prices of
main raw materials for beverage business such as PET plastic resin and
sugar continued to maintain at a high level. Owing to the high efficient
production facilities and the continuous effort in strengthening the
production management capability, the gross margin of beverage business
was able to maintain at 40.1% and last year was 39.6%. Profit attributable
to shareholders was US$46.909 million, a sharp increase by 395.1%
mainly because of the flexible marketing strategy and effective control

over operating costs.
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Bakery Business

In year 2005, the successful marketing policy of core products “3+2"
Sandwich Crackers, Muffin and "Taste Biscuit” drove up the turnover for
to US$92.912 million, by 10.8% from

previous year, representing 5.0% of the Group's total turnover. According

bakery business amounting

to AC Nielsen's December 2005 report, "Master Kong” 's sandwich
crackers gained 19.1% market share by volume and 24.0% market share

by value and was No.2 in the PRC sandwich crackers market.

in view of the development of the PRC bakery market towards diversity
of category and variety of package and flavor, the Group with its existing
production facilities produce different flavors bakery to satisfy consurrers’
demands. The new product of the year “Savory Taste Biscuit " performed
bevond expectation. The joint venture company, which was established
with Japanese Kameda Seika Co,, Ltd., plans to launch a kind of new rice

product in the second quarter of vear 2006.
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In the year of 2005, the gross margin of bakery business was 38.7%, grew

by 3.9ppt. when compared to the same period last year. The growth was
mainly due to the sales focus on those high margin products and
improved production efficiency. During the year, bakery business
experienced a turnaround and profit attributable to shareholders was
US$1.184 million, when compared to last year's loss was US$15.904

million,
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Refrigerated Products Business

Currently, refrigerated products business only has one production centre
in Hangzhou. After entering into China market for four years, its main
products — “Wei Chuan Daily C" and “Wei Chuan Yogurt Drink" — have
gained No.i brand in Shanghai's pure fruit juice market and No.2 brand
in Shanghai's yogurt market respectively. The distribution network had

expanded to Guangzhou since the second quarter of 2005.

The Group's refrigeratec products achieved a rapid increase in sales
through its successful marketing strategies. These strategies included
introducing the promotion theme for the brand image-building with
“Health, Fashion and Confidence”, positioning the products

with a sense of high value, emphasizing on product /

differentiation and strengthening the communication + ¥ -,
; . =

between the products and consumers' benefits. Adding new = ey |
=

flavors of current product series in year 2005 received good ! /
response from the market and increased the total sales by (“ N

50.3% as compared to last year

Financing

The Group's healthy finance structure was mainly benefited from the
stable cash flow of the Group as 2 result of the well-controlled accounts
receivable and inventory. The seasonal fluctuation from the sales between
the Group's instant noodle, beverages and bakery also maintain the
Group's strong cash position. At the end of 2005, the Group’s cash and
bank deposit amounted to US$156.357 million, increased by US$28.81 |
million from previous year. The Group’s total liabilities amounted to
approximately US$539 milion, representing an increase of US$22 million
from US$517 million as at 31 December 2004. Total assets amounted to
US$1.549 million. The gearing ratio calculated as total lizbilities to total
assets decreased by 2 ppt. to 34.8% as compared to 31 December 2004.

The main capital outlays were related to expenditure for acquisition of
more instant noodle and bottle water production facilities. At the end of
2005, the group’s total borrowings decreased by 23.8% or US$47.659
million to US$152.528 million. The Group adjusted the proportion

between long-term loans and short-term loans from the previous year's
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"7% 1 93%" to 2005's "22% : 78%". The Group has repaid the principal
amount of the Group's 2002 Convertible Bonds which was due in June
2005 with a principal of US$20 million plus a redemption premium of
US$9.932 million from operating cash and cash from the shares transfer
during 2004. The total repayable amount was US$99.932 million. In 2005,
the Group's Renminbi debts represented 19.5% of total debt and at the
end of 2004 was 31.0%. The Group’s transacticns are mainly
denominated in Renminbi. Appreciation in the Renminbi in terms of US
dollars 2.6% brought an exchange gain of US$19.05% million to the
Group during the year. US$5.337 million and US$13.722 million of the

exchange gain was included in the income statement and reserves from

exchange translation respectively.

Production Scale

The Group has increased 27 production lines for instant noodle and all
ines have been put in production in the fourth quarter of the year. The
new lines will be fit for the high-growth gemand of container and high-
end package noodle and satisfy the continuously increased low-end
instant noodle market in rural area. These efforts will enhance the
Group's competitive ability in instant noodle market. The new factories,
which are principally engaged in the production and distribution of low-
end instant noodles, are located in Huaian, Liuyang, Nanyang and
Tangshan. To face the high-growth bottle water market and further
improve the Group's competitive ability in beverage market, the Group
has added |2 production lines for bottle water in the big cities of Beijing,
Nanjing, Suzhou, Shijiazhuang and Lanzhou and all production lines have
been put into production during the year. Moreover, bakery business has
increased a new production line of thin crackers to satisfy the consumers’

demands.
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In year 2006, the Group will invest US$210 million, which is mainly used
in beverage and instant noodle production lines, in order to meet the
rapid development of instant noodle and beverage markets. The
expansion will strengthen the competitiveness and market share of the
Group’s two major business and further enhance the Group's position in
PRC markets.

Sales Network

At the end of 2005, the Group established a network with 361 sales
offices, 72 warehouses and 66,085 direct retailers in the PRC. With the
network, the Group's products and the new products can be distributed
and launched directly to the appropriate market. In addition, to cope with
the development in grand sales market and supermarkets, the Group has
strengthened these direct sales networks and the training for frontline
staff. The Group will contirue to enhance “Better Access, Broader Reach”
distribution strategy since the comprehensive sales network is the

Group's valuable resources.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2005, the Group employed 25,273 staff. The Group
rezlizes the importance oi human resources and, therefore, arranges a
competitive salary packages, professional training courses, insurance,
medical benefit and amenities to employees. The Group believes that a

caring management policy for human resources will enhance employees’

contribution to the Group.
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Due to the PRC’s market consumption, continuous increase of total retail
and consumer expenditure, the growth of instant foods will be expended

directly. The Group's business will benefit from it.

The Group pays attention to its products’ popularity and local features
simultaneously. Such characteristics of products will help the Group
expand its sales area and distribution network, strengthen its direct-
selling ability of modern logistics, continuously enlarge its market share,
consolidate its market position, broaden its leading gap and improve its

overall marketing ability.

In year 2006, the price of raw material will continue to stand at a high
level. The Group will further refine its production process and strengthen
its management and cost control in order to stabilize t1e Group’s gross
margin level. At the same time, the Group will continte to launch high
quality products in order to enhance the loyalty and trust of consumers

and strengthen the image of leading brand.

Furthermore, the Group will introduce the competitive and high gross
margin products timely by a combination of strategic partners and

current team.,

The Group has taken the first priority for the products’ quality and safety
and will continue to improve the quality control system and establish the
concept of "All QC".

In vear 2006, under the strategy of "Go from Strength to Strength for the
Quest of Excellence”, the Group will expand its total performance and

establish itself as a good international company.

In year 2005, the Group’s total turnover and EBITDA before the inclusion
of the exceptional income arising from disposal of partial interest in
subsidiaries last year increased by 25.8% and 131.3% respectively. The
management has the confidence that the Group’s turnover and EBITDA
will keep a double-digit growth in next 3 years and create the
appreciation of shareholders value continuously. In the first quarter of

2006, the Group's total turnover increased 29.4% when compared to the

same period in 2005.
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Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices

Throughout the year ended 3| December 2005, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the "Code") as set out in Appendix 4 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules™), except that:

I. there is no separation of the role of chairman and chief executive
officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role of both the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

2. all Independent Non-zxecutive Directors of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term as they are subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company's Articles of Association;

and

3. MnWei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company does
not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the chairman of each of the Company's subsidiaries
is responsible for the operation of the respective subsidiary. Due to the
need of business development considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is
required to act as the chairman of certain subsidiaries. Except for these
subsidiaries, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the
Chairman of other subsidiaries. In practise, there is effective separation of
the roles between the Chairman of the Company's subsidiaries and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing of the
Company in 1996. Although Mr:Wei Ing-Chou does not need to retire by
rotation and assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, the Company considers that such
arrangement at this stage helps to promote the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Company's strategies which will enable: the Group
to further develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the Board
and the independent non-executive directors, the interests of the

shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.

The Company is taking steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures to ensure that the Company's corporate governance practices
comply to the Code.

N
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The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per vear and meets more
frequently as and when required. During the financial year ended 31
December 2005, ten Board meetings were held. The attendance of
individual directors to the Board meeting in year 2005 is summarised

below.

W/ BOzEERE®
Board Meetings Attended/Held
Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou 16/10
Mr. Takeshi Ida 10/10
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa 10/10
Mr.Wu Chung-Yi 10/10
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao 10/10
Mr. Junichiro Ida 10/10
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 10/10
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 10/10
Mr. Tomayuki Nakayama (appointed on 24 June 2005 and 717

resigned on | April 2006)
Mr. Katsuo Ko 3/3

{resigned on 24 june 2005)

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company for
inspection by the Directors,

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Finance Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified Accountant of the
Company, the Directors ensure that the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group is in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors also ensure that the
publication of the financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The Statement of the Auditors of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Auditors’

Report on page 45.
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Audit Committee

In compliance with the requirement under Rule 14 of the Code of Best
Practice setting out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules effective before |
January 2005, the Compeny has established the Audit Committee in
September (999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr. Kazuo Ogawa.
On 1 April 2006, the Board of the Company appointed Mr. Kazuo Ogawa

as an Independent Non-executive Director.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and
supervision of the Group’s financial reporting system, financial statements
and internal control procedures. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company's auditors in matters within the scope of the
group audit. Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2005. The latest meeting of the Committee was held to

review the results of the Group for the year

Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on |1
August 2005, This Committee now comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr
Kazuo Ogawa. No meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2005.

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the senior emp'oyees of the Group, including the terms of
salary and bonus schemes and other long-term incentive schemes. The
Committee also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board
from time to time and recommends to the Board on appointments of

Directors and the succession planning for Directors,

Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal control system
includes a well defined management structure with limits of authority
which is designed for the achievement of business objectives, to
safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition, to ensure proper
maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or publication, and to ensure compliance

with relevant legislations and regulations.
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External Auditors

Moores Rowland Mazars has been appointed as the External Auditors of
the Company by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting annually.
An amount of US$681,000 (2004: US$602,000) was charged to the 2005
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for provision of

statutory audit services.

Investor Relations

We believe accountability and transparency are indispensable for
ensuring good corporate governance and, in this regard, timely
communication with our shareholders, including institutional investors, is
crucial. We manage investor relations systematically as a key part cf our

operations.

We maintain a website (www.masterkong.com.cn) to keep our
shareholders and the investing public informed of cur latest business

developments and to disseminate shareholder information.

During the year, we continued to follow a palicy of maintaining an open
and regular dialogue with institutional and minority shareholders, fund
managers, analysts and the media through different means, including
meetings, presentations, telephone conferences, correspondence, media
briefings and press releases to distribute information on the Group's
latest developments and strategies. We also continued to be proactive in
responding to general enquires raised by the investing public, individual

and institutional investors and investment analysts.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Madel Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model Code") as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following specific
enguiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required
standards as set out in the Model Code throughout the review period.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 3| December 2005.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the financial

statements,

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of

instant noodles, baked goods and beverages in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and profits (losses) attributable to

shareholders by major products is set cut below:

BRRES®EN (BE)

Profits (losses)

gm attributable to
Turnover shareholders

2005 2004 2005 2004

FERX FET FER FET

Uss$’000 Us$'000 USs$’000 Us$'000

FEE Instant noodles 981,796 849932 66,194 17,478
8o Beverages 702,348 479398 46,909 9,474
R 8t Bakery 92,912 83,833 1,184 (15,904)
Hit Others 68,553 53,726 9,242 275,381
&5 Total 1,845,609 [,466,889 123,529 286,429

E3 WY I Results and Appropriations

FEBHE_ZFTRF+-_AZ+HIEEE
CREFBINEERETENGEANRER -

EFEREDARBEHIRKHARE - R
LO7TEAR28F 0 - & HEH59,799F £ 7T
%69,859T %L BAIRBEER-_EERFZ
A-+_-HRE%-

The results of the Group “or the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 47.

The directors recommend the payment of a special dividend and a final
dividend of US 1.07 cents and US | 25 cents per ordinary share, totalling
US$59.799 million and US$69.859 million respectively. Special dividend
was paid on 22 February 2006.
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in note 33 to the financial statements,

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets are set out in note 16 to the

financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group

for the last five financial years is set out on page 4 and 5.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares and
Convertible Bonds

Save as set out in note 29 to the financial statements, there were no
other purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company's shares and
convertible bonds by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the

year

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group and the

Company are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.
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Directors

The directors of the Combany during the year and up to the date of this

report are as follows:
Executive Directors

Wei Ing-Chou
Takeshi Ida
Ryo Yoshizawa
Wu Chung-Yi
Wei Ying-Chiao

Junichiro Ida
Independent Non-executive Directors

Hsu Shin-Chun

Lee Tiong-Hock

Tomoyuki Nakayama (appointed on 24 June 2005
and resigned on | April 2006)

Kazuo Ogawa (appointed on | April 2006)

Katsuo Ko (resigned on 24 June 2005)

Mr. Tomoyuki Nakayama was appointed by the Board of Directors on 24
June 2005. Due to persoral reasons, Mr. Nakayama resigned on | April
2006 and Mr. Kazuo Ogawa was appointed by the Board of Directors on
the same day. In accordance with Article 91 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Ogawa will retire and, being eligible, offer for re-election
as a director of the Company at the annual general meeting to be held
on 12 June 2006. In accordance with Article 99 of the Company's Articles
of Association, Mr. Takeshi Ida, Mr. Ryc Yoshizawa and Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without the

payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors'
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-executive

Directors are independent.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out

on pages 14 to 19

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive in Shares

As at 31 December 2005, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Fart XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFQO")) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange") pursuant
1o Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or {¢) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified

to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Long position in shares

BER#E
Number of ordinary shares
BAER tEER
Personal Corporate
Name of directors interests interests
(Kiiz)
(Note)
Wei Ing-Chou 13,242,000 1.854,827,866
Wei Ying-Chiao — 1,854,827,866
Wu Chung-Yi — 1.854,827,866
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Note: These shares are held by and registered under the name of Ting Hsin
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. ("Ting Hsin"). Ting Hsin is beneficially
owned as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited, as to
approximately 27.91% by Wu Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital
Inc. and as to the remaining 16.99% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te
Investments Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25%
by Wei Ying-Chiao, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and

WeiYin-Heng (brothe-s of the above two directors) in equal proportion.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2005 were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective spouse or
children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries a party 1o any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in or any

other body corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 3| December 2005, none of the
Directors and Chief Executive had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a} to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (¢) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange.
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Substantial Shareholders

So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
as at 3t December 2005, the persons or companies (not being a
Director or Chief Executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positicns in the share or the underlying shares which would fall to be
disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who were
directly or indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any number of the Group were as

follows:

Long positions in shares

ROBE BEREH

Number of Shareholder’s

Name of shareholder shares interests
Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands)

Holding Corp. 1,854,827,866 33.1889%

Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. 1,854,827,866 33.1889%

Shyh Shiunn Investment Corporation 465,107,784 8.3200%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2005, the Directors were
not aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in
the shares or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital, or opticns in
respect of such capital, carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at

general meetings of the Company.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company's issued shares as required

under the Listing Rules.
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Interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the =nd of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods

to its 5 largest customers,
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The Group carried on certain continuing connected transactions under

various agreements between the Group and connected persons of the

Company. Detalls of certain transactions are set out below:

(1

On 31 December 2003, Master Kong (Taiwan) Foods Co., Lid.
("Master Kong Taiwan”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with Ting Hsin Qil & Fat
Industrial Co., Ltd. ("Ting Hsin OIll"). Taiwan Master Kong would
purchase processed oil from Ting Hsin Oif during the period from |
January 2004 to 3| December 2004. Ting Hsin Oil is a company
incorporated in Taiwan. 60.4% interest of Ting Hsin Oil is owned by
Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, Mr. Wei-Ying Chiao, the two executive directors
of the Company, and their two brothers, Mr. Wei Yin-Chun and Mr,
Wei Yin-Heng; and the remaining 39.6% interest is owned by other
relatives of Mr. Wei. An announcement setting out the details of this
transaction was made on 5 January 2004. The transaction was
reviewed and approved by the Company's independent non-
executive directors, The agreement was extended on 4 January
2005 for a further period from | January 2005 to 31 December
2005. Simitar announcement was made on |4 January 2005. The
agreement was further extended on 16 December 2005 for a

further period from | January 2006 to 31 December 2006,

On 18 October 2005, the Company entered into the Hymall
Agreement and the Family Mart Agreement. Pursuant to the
Hymall Agreement and the Family Mart Agreement, the Group will
supply the Group's instant food and beverage products to Hymall
hypermarket chain stores and Family Mart convenience chain
stores, respectively. Each of Hymall and Family Mart is an associate
of Ting Hsin, which is a substantial shareholder of the Company. The
agreements have commenced from | January 2005 for three years
ending 31 December 2007. Newspaper announcement setting out

the details of these agreements were made on |9 October 2005,
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The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors), have

reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected

transactions have been entered into by the Group:

(@)

in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether they are on normal
commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third

parties; and

in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Auditors of the Company have also reviewed these transactions and

confirmed to the Board that:

(2)

they have been approved by the Board of the Company;

they are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group (if
the transactions involve provision of goods or services by the

Group);

they have been entered into in accordance with the relevant

agreements governing the transactions; and

they have not exceeded the relevant annual caps disclosed in

previous announcements,
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Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands,

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars as auditors of

the Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 24 April 2006
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To the members of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hoiding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited fiability)

We have audited the finarcial statements on pages 47 to 125 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting pclicies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial siatements and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and
Group's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit

provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 3| December
2005 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the vyear then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,
24 Aprit 2006
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2005 2004
ks FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
(£3))
(restated)
EER Turnover 7 1,845,609 1,466,889
HERA Cost of sales (1,267,453) (1,062,250)
EHN Gross profit 578,156 404,639
WA Other net income 8 25,706 304,096
DERE Distribution costs (337,583) (305,092)
TRER Administrative expenses (49,938) (42937)
HittiG£ 8R Other operating expenses (27,325) (48,741)
HBER Finance costs 10 (8,597) (14,878)
FEAGEEE D RE A (B18) Share of profits (Josses) of
associates 7,508 (698)
BB AT F Profit before taxation 10 187,927 ' 296,389
BE Taxation 12 (17,419) (8,576)
FEERN Profit for the year 170,508 287,813
FERELRT Attributable to:
PAUNETY & Equity holders of the Company |3, 33(a) 123,529 286,429
LEERRE Minority interest 33(a) 46,979 | 384
FEEHBF Profit for the year 170,508 287813
95 Dividends 14 129,658 63712
SREH Earnings per share I5
HR Basic US 2.21 cents US 5.13 cents
5] Diluted N/A N/A

2005 Annual Report —QLEEER




A

=

<

i

AFE+-A=Z+—H

At 31 December 2005

a5 EE R EZR Lonsolldated salance Dneet
z

2005 2004
gz FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$000
. (E3Y)
(restated)
BEEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ERDEE Non-current assets
ME #BERRE Property, plant and equipment 16 991,279 879,964
BLEE Intangible assets 17 15,303 —
BEARER Interests in associates 19 54,863 53,154
AELXER Interests in a joint venture 20 — 30,058
THEGRE Premium for land lease 21 54,446 51,349
HEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets /
HindemEiwE Other non-current financial assets 22 10,047 3,109
ELHRBEE Deferred tax assets 31 5,379 6,197
1,131,317 1,023,831
REBEE Current assets
BEorBEINEREEA Financial assets at
RENMBEE/RD fair value through profit or
"E loss / Current financial assets 23 2,633 16466
BE Inventories 24 101,566 96,590
FEMRBR Trade receivables 25 84,573 71,499
ENREREMERRIE Prepayments and other receivables 72,484 66,257
ERBRITER Pledged bank deposits 26 4,041 1,394
RITEHRES Bank balances and cash 152,316 126,152
417,613 378,358
RBRE Current liabilities
ERER Trade payables 28 206,007 188,398
HEMEMRE Other payables 139,130 96,275
BEBE Current portion of
2 EVERE (R interest-bearing borrowings 29 119,648 186,606
EPRHRE Advance payments from customers 16,612 7372
HIE Taxation 3,503 2,575
484,900 481,226
BRBAER Net current liabilities (67,287) (102,868)
HEERARDEE Total assets less current liabilities 1,064,030 920,963
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2005 2004
kg2 FET TET
Note uss$’000 US$'000
(Z3))
(restated)
*RBEE Non-current liabilities
RBRBRREE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 29 32,880 13,581
I RE B SR Other non-current payables 8,168 10913
BIRANAME Employee benefit obligations 30 5,793 4,887
BEHESE Deferred tax liabilities 31 6,816 6,176
53,657 35557
FEE NET ASSETS 1,010,373 885,406
RER S CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BORA ' lIssued capital 32 27,943 27,943
R Reserves 33(a) 714,381 © 706,788
BEREANRE Proposed special dividend 33(a) 59,799 ‘ —
BIEREARS Proposed final dividend 33(a) 69,859 63,712
FRERFEEEREREE Total capital and reserves
attributable to equity
holders of the Company 871,982 798,443
PERRER Minority interest 33(a) 138,391 86,963
RREREH TOTAL EQUITY 1,010,373 885,406

R-ZEZENEMNA-+THBEEEEMHAER  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 April
RiEsx# 2006

B E N Wei Ing-Chou # M % Takeshi Ida
E F Director B = Director

<
&
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EEEEIR Baance Sheet
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Dec

2005 2004
it FET FET
Note us$’000 Us$000
(B3Y)
(restated)
BEERAE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
HRBEE Non-current assets
ME BRIRER Property, plant and equipment 16 627 781
MEBLE R Interests in subsidiaries 18 700,617 818,099
R WNE L Interests in associates 19 62,875 54,884
AHLEEmEE/ Available-for-sale financial assets/
HuIEREIRE Other non-current financial assets 22 2,455 2,505
766,574 876,269
REBEE Current assets
BEOARBEVEREBSZE  Financial assets at fair value through
BRENMBEE/ RYIRE profit or loss / Current financial assets 23 2,188 5163
rE Inventories 24 6 17
BV Trade receivables 25 - 4
& BUE R E A fE W 5OR Prepayments and other receivables 3,469 2,192
ROoEwBaRkES Bank balances and cash 9,565 14,333
15,228 21,809
RBEE Current liabilities
B BR X Trade payables 28 1,807 4781
H it fe N 5UR Other payables 8,625 13,742
EEBEZEBHR Current portion of
interest-bearing borrowings 29 11,000 90,000
21,432 108,523
FRBER Net current liabilities (6,204) (86,714)
BEEHRBAE Total assets less current liabilities 760,370 789,555
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
REBSEE Long-term interest-bearing borrowings 29 10,000 1,000
H b 3E R B R RIE Other non-current payables 4,281 6,195
SIREMNER Employee benefit obligations 30 5,206 4,887
19,487 12,082
BEE NET ASSETS 740,883 777473
BEEG#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BIRE Issued capital 32 27,943 27,943
EE] Reserves 33(b) 583,282 685,818
BESRRE Proposed special dividend 33(b) 59,799 —
BERBRE Proposed final dividend 33(b) 69,859 63712
BREERER TOTAL EQUITY 740,883 777,473

RZZEEAGFHA-THNBREEEHAER  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Diractors on 24 April

RS 2006

BLE M Wei Ing-Chou #HE Takeshi lda
EZE Director B F Director

N
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o ilEmEE R Consolidated Statement @i‘\
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t\« dﬂt\f %
ZEERAE+ZA=T—BILEFE N <
Yeer ended 31 December 2005 —— 0 —
2005 2004
Uik FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us§000
(£3))
(restated)
R—B-BRRREZLE Total equity at | January
RRRRREMLEH Attributable to equity holders of
MERER the Company, as previously
reported 798,443 571,487
DEBRFEER  MARRE Minority interest, as previously
BaRkrEIFZEH presented separately from
equity and liability 33(a) 86,963 6,634
)| As restated 885,406 578,121
EREERRERARNZ Net gains recognised
B directly in equity
ERER Exchange translation difference 13(a) 17,117 144
BABELR RES Share of reserve movement of
an associate 33(a) - 3,535
17,117 3,679
AEERR Profit for the year 33(a) 170,508 287.813
BRMNZEBHWA Total recognised income 187,625 291,492
LPEBERLER Contributions from
minority shareholders 33(a) 5,750 —
HEHNBRASNER Disposal of partial interests in
subsidiaries 33(a) — 79,498
i 2 Dividends 33(2) (68,408) (63,705)
RTZREZ+-—AZREEXRLHE Total equity at 3| December 1,010,373 885,406
FEECRIZBRA Total recognised income for
the year
FRERDRINZBEA Attributable to
ARRBRR Equity holders of the Company 137,251 290,108
PHEFRE Minority interest 50,374 1,384
187,625 291,492
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2005 2004
=g FET FET
Note Uss$’000 Us§000
(£3])
(restated)
REETH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RELBFERS Cash generated from operations 34 332,901 137,504
CHTEBE PRC income tax paid (15,033) (6,740)
2ERE Interest paid (7,485) (11,500)
REZHFBRERE Net cash from operating activities 310,383 119,264
REFD INVESTING ACTIVITIES
=R &SN Interest received 3,274 1,908
HENE QRSN Proceeds on disposal of partial
BaZE interests in subsidiaries — 369,890
?ﬁ/\ﬂ?ﬁ%“ RS Acquisition of interests in an associate (1,820) (1222)
BAGehEER Acquisition of interests in a joint venture — (30,058)
HE ‘éﬁ%“ Skt Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in
B G an associate 952 5,583
AHEEEREE Investment return from available-for-sale
ZREME financial assets 775 —
B EEE Redemption of PRC government bonds 10,869 —
Bre 2 ERERA Dividends received from associates 2,473 4724
BARDRE Purchase of current financial assets - (15,350)
BARMIERDRE Purchase of other non-current financial assets —_ (394)
BAUE BERX Purchase of property, plant and equipment (189,443) (135,303)
EffLBENEE Premium paid for land lease (3,816) (622)
HEDE  BHRR Sale of property, plant and equipment 7,620 7,958
B L HENEE Premium received for land lease 551 695
REER (BA)ME Net cash (used in) generated from
ReBHE investing activities (168,565) 207,809
METR FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B R Dividends paid (63,712) (63,152)
ENVERRZERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (4,696) (553)
LERRHEAR Contributions from minority shareholders  33(a) 5,750 —
HIER New borrowings 198,300 127,013
EREXR Repayment of borrowings (247,650) (356,878)
METDDRARSES Net cash used in financing activities (112,008) (293,570

_%w
5
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2005 2004
ik FERT TET
Note Us$’000 US$'000
(E3)
(restated)
RERASSENN Net increase in cash and
R m cash equivalents 29,810 33503
FONZRERALFEY  Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 127,546 94,978
EXRBIYE Effect on exchange rate changes (999) (935)
FRZAGRALEEN  Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year 27 156,357 127,546
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& EHEE Notes o the Fnancial Statements

BE_ZTRF+-_A=Z+-BHIEFE
For the year ended 3| Deczember 2005

L — &R

1. General Information
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Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the "Group”) are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and bakery
products. The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its registered office
is Genesis Building, Fifth floor, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman

[slands.

Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have carefully
assessed the working capital and financing requirements of the
Group in the foreseeable future, as the current liabilities of the
Group exceeded its current assets by US$67,287,000 (2004: net
current liabilities of US$102,868,000 as restated) at the balance
sheet date.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities, cash and bank
balances of the Group and continuing profitable operations, the
directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources to
meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a

going concern basis.

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"}, which
collective term includes all individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong, and with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A
summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the Group

is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.
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3. Statement of Compliance (Continued)

In this year, the Group adopted all the new / revised HKFRS

pertinent to its operations, which are effective for accounting pericd

beginning on or after | January 2005, The adoption of these HKFRS

mainly affects the presentation and disclosures of certain financial

statements items and has no significant financial effects on the

current period and the prior period presented. The details of major

changes in accounting policies are summarised in note 5 to the

financial statements.

4. Principal Accounting Policies

(2)

Basis of preparation

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements Is historical cost, except for financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, which have been measured at fair

value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and bzlances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence

of impairment.

Minority interest is that part of profit or loss and net assets of a
subsidiary attributable to equity interests that are not owned,
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the Company.

2005 Annual Report —QREFEH
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For the year ended 3| December 2005
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Mm% HBRERE (c) Property, plant and equipment
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Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the income statement during the year in which they are

incurred.

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the assets and is taken to the income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives from
the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:
- For instant noodles and beverages 12 years
- Others 5to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 5 years
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Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Construction in progress

()

Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all construction expenditure
and other direct costs, including interest costs, attributable to
such projects. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate asset category. No depreciation is
provided in respect of construction in progress until it is

completed and available for use.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

Trademarks that are acquired by the Group with finite useful
lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is provided on
trademarks using the straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life of seven and a half years.

Premium for land lease

Premium for land lease are up-front payments to acquire
interests in lessee-occupied leasehold land. The premiums are
stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the lease on

a straight-line basis to the income statement.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity, controlled, directly or indirectly, by the

Company, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company's balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. The carrying
amount of each of the investments in subsidiaries is reduced to
its recoverable amount on an individual basis. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

S
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continueq)

(h) Associates

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of

the Group.

The Group's interests in associates are accounted for under the
equity method of accounting. The consolidated income statement
includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes
the Group’s share of the net assets of associates and any goodwill.
Unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed
obligations in respect of the associates, equity accounting is
discontinued when the Group's share of the losses of an associate
equals or exceeds the carrying amount of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of assets

transferred,

In the Company’s balance sheet, interests in associates are stated
at cost less accumulated impairment losses determined on an
individual basis. The results of associates are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entity

A jeintly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a
contractual arrangement between the Group and other parties,
where the contractual arrangement establishes that the Group
and one or more of the parties share joint control over the

economic activity of the entity.

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entity are accounted
for under the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of the jointly controlled entity for the year.
The consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's share of
the net assets of the jointly controlled entity and also goodwill.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

0)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are recognised when the
Group become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis. Financial assets and

financial liabilities are measured as follows:

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets or financial liabilities that are held for trading or
derivatives do not qualify for hedge accounting, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. They
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised

in the income statement,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determirable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and with no intention of trading. They are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition, over the year to maturity. Amortisation
of cost and any gains and losses are recognised in the income

statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

0

Financial instruments (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated at this category or not classifed in any of the
other categories. They are measured at fair value with change in
value recognised as a separate component of equity until the
investments are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of, or until
the investments are determined to be impaired, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss previcusly reported in equity is
included in the income statement. Available-for-sale financial
assets that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are

stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Trade receivables and payables

Trade receivables and payables are recognised at fair value less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all the amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of
the provision is the difference between the assets' carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of

provision is recognised in the income statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

0

Financial instruments (continued)
Interest-bearing borrowings

All foans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value
of the consideration received net of associated costs, After initial
recognition, loans and borrowings are measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest method.

A financial asset is derecognised when the Group’s contractual
rights to future cash flows from the financial asset expire or the
Group transfers the contractual rights to future cash flows to a
third party. The Group derecognises financial liability when, and
only when the liability is extinguished.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash equivalents
represent short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of overdraft, if any.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs,

if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the

goods are delivered to customers and title has been passed.

(m) Foreign currency transiation

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the group
entities, including subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities, are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Group entities operate
("functional currency”). For Group reporting purpose, the
consolidated financial statements are presented in United States

Dollars (US$), which is the Group's presentat.on currency.

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (continued)

On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the
group entities that have a functional currency different from the

presentation currency are translated as follows:

{a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet priesented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are

translated at average exchange rates;

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity. Upon disposal of a group
entity. exchange differences relating thereto and previously
recognised in reserves are recognised in the income

statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Inventories

[nventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to determine whether the
carrying amount of its property, plant and equipment,
investments in subsidiaries, investments in associates and
intangible assets have suffered an impairment loss or impairmerft
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. f
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated, based on the higher of its fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the smallest group of assets that

generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an

expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior vears. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as

income immediately.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(p) Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, cons“;ruction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ~eady for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in

which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are acco:unted for as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivable under operating
leases are recognised as an expense and revenue on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the income statement as an intégral part of
the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the relevant
PRC authorities in respect of the running of business by the
Group in certain development zones and to encourage the
furtherance of such business. Government grants are recognised
at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with.

q
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taterments

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continuea)

(r)

Government grants (continued)

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by
equal annual instalments. Government grants other than those
related to assets are recognised as other income in the income

statement to match the related costs on a systematic basis.

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of the scheme are
heid separately from those of the Group in &n independently

administered fund.
Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the Group, taking into account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The Group's obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
periods, which is discounted to the present velue and reduced

by the fair value of any pfan assets.

Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the greater of
the present value of the Group's defined obligations and the fair
value of plan assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees. Past
service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits

become vested.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Employee benefits (continued)

Defined benefit plans {continued)

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past
service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any
asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the net total of
any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past
service costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from
the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If
there is no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses with
the past service cost of the current period is jrecogmsed

immediately.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the financial staternents. However, if the deferred tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it

is not accounted for,

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when'the asset is
recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recogrfised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available agzinst which the deductible temporary differences, tax

losses and credits can be utilised.
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Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Related parties

A party is related to the Group if (a) directly, or indirectly
through one or mare intermediaries, the party controls, is
contrelled by, or is under common control with, the Group; or
has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or has joint control over the Group; (b) the
party is an associate of the Group; (c) the party is a joint
venture in which the Group is a venturer; (d) the party is a
member of the key management personnel of the Group or its
parent; (e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d); (f) the party is an entity that
is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or
for which significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or
{g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services with a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other

segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information as
the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes

of these financial statements.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Segment reporting {(continued)

~

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and Iiabiiities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment revenué, expenses,
assets and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Inter-segment pricing are principally on a

cost plus basis.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated iterns mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-tearing borrowings, borrowings, tax balances,
corporate and firancing expenses.

Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of new / revised HKFRS that are
not yet effective and the Group has not early adopted. Except
for the following amendments, which will be effective from the
next financial year, the directors anticipate that the adoption of
these new / revised HKFRS in the future accounting periods will

have no significart impact on the result of the Group.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendments): Financial guarantee
contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
Group to make specific payments to reimburse the'holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to méke payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a

debt instrument,
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(w) Future changes in HKFRS (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts are accounted for as financial
instruments under HKAS 39 and are initially recognised at fair
value. Subsequently, such contracts are measured at the higher
of the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets and the
amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a

straight-line basis.

The Group is not vet in a position to reasonably estimate the
impact on the adoption of the above amendments in the period
of initial application to the Group and the Company's financial

position.

5. Changes in Accounting Policies

{a) HKAS | Presentation of financial statements

HKAS | has affected the presentation of minority interest, share
of net post-tax results of associates, jointly controlled entities,
discontinued operations and other disclosures. Comparative

figures have been restated accordingly.

HKAS 24 Related party disclosures

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition and the level of disciosure
of related party transactions. The adoption of HKAS 24 have not
resulted in material changes to the previously reported
disclosures of related party transactions nor has it had any
material effect on the disclosure made in the current year.
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5. Changes in Accounting Policies (Continued)

(©

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

In previous pericds, negative goodwill arising from acquisition of
subsidiaries was credited to capital reserve in 'the year of
acquisition. Upon the adoption of HKFRS 3,.the Group
recognised a transfer within equity by the transfer of the capital
reserve of US$308,000 as at | January 2005 to opening

retained profits for the year, without restating comparatives.

HKAS |7 Leases

In prior year, leasehold land and buildings held for own use were
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Under HKAS 17 leasehold land is reclassified
from property, plant and equipment to premium for land lease
and amortised over the lease terms. Buildings continue to be
classified as part of property, plant and equipment. The change
in accounting policy has no effect on the previously reported

accumulated profits and net assets.
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HKAS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement

The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has resulted in a
change in accounting policy for recognition, measurement,
derecognition and disclosure of financial instruments. Until 31
December 2004, the Group classified investments into
investment securities and other investments. Investment
securities were stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses that was expected to be other than temporary. Other
investments were stated at their fair value. Changes in fair value

were recognised in income statement as they arose,

In accordance with the provisions of HKAS 39, financial
instruments have been classified into financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39,
the Group's investment securities and other investments were
re-designated as available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss respectively. Details of
their accounting policies are set out in note 4 to the financial
statements. The change in accounting policy has no effect on the

previously report accumulated profits and net assets.
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6. Critical Accounting Estimates and J udgemems

Estimates and judgements are currently evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Apart from information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the following summarise estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

next financial year.

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment

The directors evaluated the residual value and useful lives of
property, plant and equipment on an annual basis, through careful
consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-and-tear and

potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the impairment no longer exists, the directors has to
exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the
asset value or such event affecting the asset value has not been in
existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management 1o determine
the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect

the net present value used in the impairment test.

Turnover and Revenue

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of =he subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the

financial statements.

The Group's turnover represents sale of goods at invoiced value to

customers, net of returns, discounts and Value Added Tax.
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BE-_ZTAF+-A=Z+-HIEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

8. ZBEWA

8. Other Net Income

E£F  HEFRASRELEHNELAS
PR 7 W AE272,955,000F T °

AR
FEBANBIERBIRAN

B
L
AREREMEY

TREIEETRER  FEENHE
EFBEERATEIEREFE - RA2R
wEHENSTEREB AL DTAHE
BORI0%  AEEREFEINTIS
NEETIREEEREDNI0% -
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Included in other net income in last year was a gain on disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries amounted to U5%$272,955,000.

Segment Information
The Group is organised along four major business segments:

Instant noodles

Beverages

Bakery

The Company and other businesses

The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Turnover and contribution to
the Group's profit are mainly from the PRC. No geographical analysis
is presented as less than 10% of the Group's turnover and less than
10% of the consolidated trading results of the Group are attributable
to markets outside the PRC.
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9. HEER @) Segment Information (Continued)
KBTBIHN Business segment analysis
RHBARE
FEE Inter-
Instant A 3 Kt segment g4
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 ‘ 2005
TET FEr FET Tz FEx F£7x
Us§000 US§000 US$'000 US§000 Us§000 Us§000
825 Turnover
PEEPYE Revenue from external customers 981,796 702,348 92912 68,553 — 1845609
ABBzNE Inter-segment revenue 187 130 258 58833 {59,408) —
PEELE Segrent turnover 981,983 702478 93,170 127386 {59.408) 1,845,609
THEE Segment results 80,597 103531 1818 9616 (6546) 189016
BHBER Finance costs (8597)
BABELAIEH Share of profits of associates — — —_ 7508 7508
BB AR Profit before taxation 187927
A Taxation (17:419)
EEEZHRN Profit for the year 170,508
BE Assets
HEARE Segrnent assets 729,303 588,713 96,950 794599 (721277) 1488688
HENEER Interests in associates — — — 54863 54,863
RAREE Unallocated assets 5,379
BERE Total assets 1,548,930
afE Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabilities 264456 309,404 43,656 {48424 (255,199) 510,741
FoEEE Unaflocated liabilities 27816
BEAE Total liabilities 538557
HvEH Other information
ENERER Capital expenditure 75,188 99012 12,498 6,561 193,259
TANE Depreciation 43698 36,289 8,035 6,379 94 401
FREY Amortisation
ITHBORE Premium for land lease 651 283 m 126 1382
ENEE Intangible assets 1354 — — - 2354
nE BERRE Impairment loss on
HEES property, plant and equipment - 1,400 — - 1,400

2005 Annual Report
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

Alements

9. THER @ 9. Segment Information (Continued)
X¥aBaW (8) Business segment analysis (continued)
R ARE
LR Inter-
Instant #m Bt Bt segment g
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
TEL TEL FET FET TEL TR
Us§$'000 Us§000 Us§'000 Us$'000 US§000 Us§'000
() (E7)) (E3) (E7) (E51) (E3])
(restated) ~ [restated)  (restoted)  (restated)  (restated)  (restated)
E28 Turnover
HRE B Revenue from external customers 849932 479,398 §3.833 53,726 — 1466889
B PA S Inter-segment revenue 3 740 25 56,430 (57,445) —
NHERE Segment turnover 849,955 480,138 84,085 10,156 (57.445) 1466889
THER Segment results 30715 18,015 (15,485) 11,846 (6,081) 39,010
HEMBLANG Gain on disposal of partil
Bl interests in subsidiaries 272,955
BHER Finance costs (14878)
EiEBRELAEE Share of losses of associates — — — (698) (698)
BREARN Profit before taxation 296,389
BB Taxation (8576)
rEEZEA Profit for the year 287813
BE Assets
NHEE Segment assets 660,123 472531 89,750 895,530 (775096) 1342838
BENRES Interests in associates — — - 53,154 53,154
AARAE Unallocated assets 6,197
RERAE Total assets 1,402,189
8f Liabilities
AFEE Segment liabilities 248,386 298,686 46,403 126,669 (320,276) 399,868
APEBE Unallocated liabilities 116915
AfRAE Total liabilities 516,783
RitEA Other information
EREARR Capital expenditure 69,784 53567 2,484 10,090 135925
FANE Depreciation 40,730 31,884 10,263 5,368 88,245
THENEEEH Amortisation on
premium for land lease 713 315 191 122 | 341
W BERZE Impairment loss on property,
REBE plant and equipment — - 10,000 - (0,000
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10. Profit before Taxation

2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000
(E3)
(restated)
BB (A) THIER R This is stated after charging (crediting):
BEER Finance costs
ERLEAN Interest on bank and
BHERZHETR other borrowings wholly
HeERZAE X repayable within five years 8,597 14,878
HftEE Other items
BINK: Staff costs:
] Salaries and wages 123,041 101,633
BRAREHA Pension costs:
REH G E defined contribution plans 10,018 8,098
FERFETE defined benefit plans 906 [,149
133,965 110,880
REAMNe Auditors’ remuneration 706 625
BEFRERE Cost of inventories 1,267,453 1,062,250
e Depreciation 94,401 88,245
B Amortisation:
TN EE Premium for land lease 1,382 | 341
EBVEE Intangible assets (ircluded in
(BEEEMEEERR) other operating expenses) 2,354 —
HEME  BBRRE Impairment loss on p-operty, plant
REBR (REERD and equipment (included
RERAA) in other operating expenses) 1,400 10,000
BEROREAENR Minimum lease payments in respect of
operating lease charges for premises 7,744 7,589
R EE Exchange gains, net (5,337) (2,342)
HENE BERRBZEBE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 1,826 4,831
HEBMELARNER KA Gain on disposal of partial
interests of an asscciate (235) © (2,529
REEHEBEQR ZWE Gain on deemed disposal of
an associate - (2,419)
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HE_ZRAE+-_RAZ+-BLEE

For the year ended 3| December 2005

LNLEEREREERS 11. Directors’ and Senfor Management’s Emoluments
ARREZENREU s HeBED The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by the
T Company’s directors are as follows:

ek
HitM &
Exud Salaries T4 2005
Directors’ and other Discretionary B
fees  emoluments bonuses Total
fifst FET FET FET FET
Note Us§000 US§000 Us§000 Us§000
MITEE: Executive directors:
BEM Wei Ing-Chou 100 208 243 551
HER Takeshi Ida 80 4 — 84
BER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 12 — 62
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 — 62
REX Wei Ying-Chiag 50 12 — 62
HHEG—B Junichiro 1da 50 12 - 62
B IEHAT Independent non-executive

Bx: directors:
wER Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 — 62
FRE Lee Tiong-Hock 17 8 — 25
i F1T Tomoyuki Nakayama (@) 26 8 — 34
=RE Katsuo Ko (b) 24 4 — 28
497 292 243 1,032

SR EFFE 2005 Annual Report
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INEZRAREERNE @) 11. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
{Continued)
ek
Aftde
Ezh Salaries TAL 2004
Directors’ and other Discretionary @t
fees emoluments bonuses Total
TET TET FET TET
Us$°000 Us§'000 Us$000 Us§'000
(&31) (&3 (&31) (&3)
(restated) (restated) {restated) (restated)
WITESE Executive directors:
BN Wei Ing-Chou 100 233 {18 451
HER Takeshi 1da 80 16 - 9%
EFER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 - 66
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 16 — 66
BER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 6 — 66
FEMGE—F Junichiro Ida 50 16 - 66
BIUFEHIT Independent non-executive
B directors:
HhiEE Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 — 66
FRE Lee Tiong-Hock 17 4 - 2
SR Katsuo Ko 50 16 - 66
497 349 118 964
ok Notes:
fad R_FEFRAFNA-THEBBELE X {a) Appointed on 24 June 2005 and resigned on | April 2006,
A_EFRFOA-BEEE-
b) RZEZRFAA-THBFE - {(b) Resigned on 24 June 2005.
R_FFRER-_FEMET_[=+ No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended
—BUEFEYEEZHEARMS - 31 December 2005 and 2004,

2005 Annual Report —QJQEFEERH
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BE_ZTAF+-A=+-BLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2005

INLESZERBEREERNS @ 11. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
(Continued)
AEBRNGRFALER U (ZFT The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
mE: —f)EE HMeFEER L Group for the year include one director (2004: one) whose
X o BB (ZTETME : Ofu) AL emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of
ZHEEBRT the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2004: four) are as
follows:
2005 2004
FERL FET
Us$’000 Us$000
FehHMMe Salaries and other emoluments 619 623
fEAL Discretionary bonuses 460 242

1,079 865

EEMEZERNMT

The emoluments were paid to individuals as follows:

EBEAH
B & 48 B Emoluments band Number of individuals
2005 2004
0Z128,205% 7T Nil to US$128,205
(0Z1,000,000% L) (Nif to HK$1,000,000) —_ —
128,206E ;L £192,308% 7T US$128,206 to US$192,308
(1,000,001 7T £1,500,000% 7T) (HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000) — —
192,309 T £256,410% 1T US$192,309 to US$256,410
(1,500,001 JT & 2,000,000/ 7T) (HK$ 1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000) | 4
266,411 L E320,613% T US$256,41 1 to US$320,513
(2,000,001 7 £ 2,500,000 7T.) (HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000) 3 —
4 4
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12. Taxation
2005 2004
FET FET

Us$’000 Us§'000

Current tax - PRC income tax

AEFE Current year 15,961 8,601
EEHA Deferred taxation
EXREOYZ Origination and reversal of

EREE temporary differences 1,458 (25)
KEERBLER Total tax charge for the year 17,419 8576

MERSTTHALE WA BMER
WA -

EAVNGHDBRBEERARER ZEHE
BHBEMNIR1UISR(ZEET W E
175%) 2 RIBHERE -

RERERHEZERAOTEMER
AIEERIERARPEIERENTE
FEE ABEEENFRERG  REH
HRERRFENMERIBRESE
® AREMERZEARRERPEL
FBH15%  REHER=ZFEHXR
LEE -

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Group.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the
rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits

arising from Hong Korg during the year.

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of
food products are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in the PRC and are fully exempt from PRC
enterprise income tax of 15% for two years starting from the first
profit-making vear followed by a 50% reduction for the' next three
years, commencing from the first profitable year after offsetting all

unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous years.

3
s
¥

2005 Annual Report —OGQREFEH




taf [imas} U‘%‘J‘ : i P Pap r—"ﬁn “ 3,,\‘ T . -
ﬁ% H M“JJ” ﬁjﬁ Notes to LLLT@ Financial Statements

BE-STE4+-ASt-ALAE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

12. 8 H & 12. Taxation (Continued)
ARBEHRERMEARGERENRT The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
MEDER B R E) ERAHEM 2 B R theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rates prevailing in
BZERA the countries in which the subsidiaries operate as follows:
2005 2004
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
BB R0 A Profit before tax 187,927 296,389
REBEHEEREAE Income tax at domestic tax rates
BERREMHA applicable to profits in the
respective countries 28,189 44,458
TAHBREZ Non-deductible expenses 888 6909
BRRBEA Tax exempt revenue (1,889) (45,530)
AERMEEE Unrecognised tax losses 2,725 4,856
HBRBELERERTIAES Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses (785) (1,667)
B E R Tax holiday (12,021)  (2687)
BT E L BE Under provision in prior years 364 1662
it Others (52) 575
KEEHE Tax expense for the year 17,419 8,576
MEFHERMER 5% (ZEENF - The weighted average applicable tax rate was 5% (2004: 15%).
15%) <
13. B 5 B Ak ¥ 7 13.Profit Attributable to Egquity Helders of the
Company
BREESEAEMNBEERILAKE The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
BB HH190000X T (ZEEMF - Company includes a profit of US$190,000 (2004: US$273,161,000)
273,161,000 T)  HHHFER AR dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

AlzERBEAKHER -
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13.Profit Attributable to Eguity Holders of the

Company (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for the

T year:
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 Us§'000
ERAREREANEEBNRR Amount of consolidated profit
FEA5 475 % 7 attributable to equity holders
dealt with in the Cempany's
financial statements 190 273,161
F-MRERERENZ Dividends from subsidiaries and
EBEMBARIREEARRS associates attributable to
i 2R E AR R IR E the profits of the pravious
financial years, approved and
paid during the year 25,949 38,530
ARAREEF T Company's profit for the year
(B 3£33(b)) (note 33(b)) 26,139 “ 311691
2C05 Annual Report ZQUREFEER
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14. J% 8 14. Dividends
@ TFEERGIRE : (a) Dividend attributable to the year:
2005 2004
FEL FET
Us$’000 UsE000
RHBRBERZRHERE Final dividend proposed after
BREER1.25% the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2Z0F : @REBRII4FW) US!.25 cents (2004: USI.14 cents)
per ordinary share 69,859 63712
BEEARBEIHMIRE Special dividend proposed after
FREABK1.07F the balance sheet date of
(ZZETWF : &) US1.07 cents (2004: Nil)
per ordinary share 59,799 —
129,658 63,712

RIBBEAF-A-THAR-EEA
FRA-TNBENES: EZEZ57
RSB ESREERI.OTELER

HRESREER.26%EM -

HRHEIREEABBINEERE
FRARARNRE  BREABSE
BE-ZTEAST-AST-BLEE
2REAH -

b) EFHRERREAFRAREZRE

EERERREERREZ
—TENMEERHABE AR
TEBI4EW(ZTTZF

ELARKES

=

=

153

At meetings held on 24 January 2006 and 24 April 2006, the
directors recommended the payment of a special dividend and
final dividend of US1.07 cents and USI.25 cents per ordinary
share respectively.

The proposed special dividend and final dividend are not
reflected as dividend payables in the balance sheet, but will be
reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year
ending 31 December 2006.

{b) Dividend attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year:
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 Us3°000
Final dividend in respect of the
previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year,
of USI.14 cents
(2003: US1.13 cents)
per ordinary share 63,712 63,152

A
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)
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15. % i e F 15. Earnings per Share
BREFTEBARDBREFNEGE The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
7123629000 T (22 WM F : attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$123,529,000
286,429,000% L) R AEEE BITL R (2004: US$286,429,000) and the weighted average of 5,588,705,360
Rz 704 15 #5,588,705,360( = % (2004: 5,588,705,360) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
TMF : 5588,705,360) i H
ARRYEENEREERF - kB Diluted earnings per share for the vears ended 3| December 2005
REZ-_ZTZOF+_A=+—-HLF and 2004 have not been shown as the Company's convertible bonds
EARRZABMREFTBEREEY outstanding in 2004 are anti-dilutive and were fully repaid in 2005,
ERER_ZZLFERNRHESR -
16. 93 - I EEE 16. Property, Plant and Equipment
FEH Group
EERRE

BERRE  Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERR ERIE

B3 and and Miscellaneous Construction &t
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment i progress Total
TEL TR FET TEn ey eI
US§'000 Us§000 55000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000
REEHE- Reconciliation of
BE-22@F carrying amount -
tZB=+-H year ended 31
LEE December 2004
REA) At beginning of year ‘
IpATEE As previously reported 307,564 564,169 7942 16,659 13416 909,750
RRABERHENE  Hect of adopting
T2 YEKE) HKAS 17 (note 21) (54055) — - - - (54055)
&3 As restated 253,509 564,169 7942 16,659 13416 855,695
#E Additions 7459 38,331 1971 SA0 81122 {35303
EnRER Transfer upon ‘
completion 8324 59,634 73 564 (68595) —
BEEA impairment loss - (10000) . - )
e Disposdl @ (13D (123) (31%9) (951) (1278)
ERFE Depreciation (12252) (68616) 2.000) (5.377) - (68.245)

REER At balance sheet date 256,996 572,186 7863 16927 25,992 879954
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Fz

BE-ZFAFT-AZ+-ALFE
e year

(¢}

-

the ended 3| December 2005
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16. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

rTEH Group
BERRE
BERER Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERE HBIE
g7 and and Miscellaneous Construction Chi
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
TET TER TET FEL TEL TET
US§000 3000 Us§000 Us§000 Us3000 58000
REEUE- Reconciliation of
Bz-%%1nf carrying amount -
tZA=+-8 year ended 31
LEE December 2005
RED At beginning of year
NEAZR As previously reported 309577 572,186 7863 16927 25391 932,545
FMERETRAUSE  Cffect of adopting
B2 FEMEN) HAS 17 (note 2 (52581) . - . . (52.581)
Bi As restated 15699 572,186 7863 16527 25992 879,964
HE Additions 1,679 38,236 1,322 7472 130,734 189,443
RE-FBEHARE  Additions - exchange through
(Hizt30) regrganisation (note 35) 1913 3649 b 18 - 5586
EREER Transfer upon
completion 3465 4705 5 2204 (80459) —
REBR Impairment loss - (1.400) - - - (1,400)
te Disposals (120) (5077) (23) (2316) 747) (0.446)
ERFE Depreciaton (15519 (0I2) (1707) (7053) - (34401)
EXRE Exchange adjustment 6,464 13726 204 31 828 21,533
REER At balance sheet date 264,878 624573 7497 17,583 76,348 991,279
R-28LE At 1 January 2005
-E-H
R Cost 340,286 959,661 19,125 33758 15992 1378822
ZHREN Accumulated depreciation and
REEA impairment losses @B0) (R4S (11262) (16831) X
2569% 572,186 7863 16927 25992 879,964
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16. 935 ~ W8 K& @ 16. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

5N Group

LERRA
BERZE Electrical
Machinery  appliances BERE ERIR

Bz and and Miscellaneous Construction =
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment  in progress Total
EI TERL TET TER e FEr
Us§000 US3000 US§000 US3000 Us$000 US$000
R-B8LF At 3| December 2005
+ZA=1-8
RE Cost 365,720 1,094,841 19.859 39821 76,348 1,596,589
ZEHEN Accumulated depreciation and
HEES impaiment loses (10084)  (469868)  (1236)  (0038) o (es310)
264878 624973 7497 17,583 76348 991,279
RZFZLET-_A=+t—RH  7FT£8 Property, plant and equipment with an aggregate net book value at
RE(ZZEZ2ONE - REFEA# the balance sheet date of USSNIl (2004: US$2,052,000) were
2,052,000 7T) EAYE  BERR pledged to secure the Group's credit facilities.

B ERASEBEZERR -
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BE-Z2AS+-AZ+-RBLEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2005

16.95 3% - B R&HE @) 16. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)
AR Company
BRERRE
Machinery BERE
and Miscellaneous &t
equipment  equipment Total
FET FET FET
Us§000 Us$000 Us$'000
BEEHE- Reconciliation of carrying
BE_S2NfF amount - year ended

+=ZB=t+-BLEE 31 December 2004

REA At beginning of year 991 27 1,018
hE Additions 78 7 85
e Disposals (174) - (174)
ERFE Depreciation (142) (6) (148)
RERE At balance sheet date 753 28 781
GREEYER- Reconciliation of carrying

BE-B8RE amount - year ended

+ZHA=+-BLEE 31 December 2005
RET] At beginning of year 753 28 781
RE Additions — [ \
ERHFE Depreciation (124) (5 (129)
ERLAE Exchange adjustment (25) (" (26)
REHRB At balance sheet date 604 23 627

R-E8LE-F-H At I January 2005

RE Cost 994 47 1,041

it E Accumulated depreciation (241 (19) (260)
753 28 781

R-Z22LF At 31 December 2005

t=ZE=+-—8

R{E Cost 961 47 1,008

At E Accumulated depreciation (357) (24) (381)
604 23 627
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17. L & & 17.Intangible Assets
[
Trademark
2005
FER
|US$°000
REEYHE- Reconciliation of carrying amount -
BEz-¥81¥+=-R=+-H year ended 31 Decernber 2005
LEE
RED At beginning of year | -
ABE-BBAEARK (HE35) Additions — exchange through ‘ :
reorganisation (note 35) 17,657
FREH Amortisation (2,354)
REHEHR _ At balance sheet date | 15,303
R-ZEZIF¥+=-A=t-H At 3|1 December 2005
BE Cost | 17,657
Rt EH Accumulated amortisation | (2,359)
5,303
BRAERREBEEAELRERD Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
RK2HE - HENEERSAAERALE reorganisation of a jont venture. The estimated useful life of these
FTREBRECASAEEH - intangible assets is seven and a half years and these assets are

therefore amortised over that period.
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For the year ended 3| December 2005

18. 0B~ R 18. Interests in Subsidiaries
/N
Company
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$'000 US$'000
FLETRD - RRE Unlisted shares, at cost 449,096 445 448
HEEE Impairment loss (2,000) (2,000)
447,096 443,448
U B AR RUR Due from subsidiaries 317,472 438215
ERMBARRE Due to subsidiaries (63,951) (63,564)
700,617 818,099
By (BA)MEBRIARESREEAA The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
2EFABETERE - #53,800,000 and have no fixed repayment terms, except for amounts due from
Zn(ZFTZWE : 86,700,000%T) Z subsidiaries of US$53,800,000 (2004; US$86,700,000) which bear
EUMBRBEIREIRFELIEFE - & Interest at 3% per annum. The carrying amounts of the amounts due
W(EM RE2EEERA LA BESE approximate their fair values.
% o
REEE EFTREEAVELFE Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at the balance
FEIERLTRBELAERECEEZSD sheet date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the
MEIEMBRFCHBNEKREME42- results for the year or form a substantial portion of the net assets,
pehh - EERRIHAMMB LA ZF are set out in note 42 to the financial statements, To give details of
BEREEEHBRTIE other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.
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19. B8 /» wl W 4 19. Interests in Associates
rEH P /N
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEZX FET FEXL FET
Us$’000 Us§'000 Uss$’000 Us§000
ETRG  RRE Listed shares, at cost — — 19,007 15,969
JEETRD - EEE  Unlisted shares, at cost — — 26,373 26,373
FEEEFE Share of net assets 64,121 55,638 —_ —
64,121 55,638 45,380 42,342
REERS Impairment loss —_ — (2,486) (2,486)
64,121 55,638 42,894 39,856
FE LB & N AR IE Due from associates 32,689 32,367 19,981 15,028
FE B & 2 R R Due to associates (41,947) (34,851) - e
54,863 53,154 62,875 54,884
REER EWRG Market value of listed shares
ZTm{E at balance sheet date 28,829 34962 20,830 - 24,077

Yz (FEfY)

REEAR

BEAT
coREETERE
D

BERE -

The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest-free

FEHRERR
o B (BAT) KA

and have no fixed repayment terms. The carrying amounts of the

amounts due approximates their fair values.
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BE-_Z2Ra&E+-A=+-BLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2005

tements

19. B2 ATESE ®)
HEAVERFEEAREN

19. Interests in Associates (Continued)

EZRAR

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at the balance sheet

FEBEEFECEENMOIRRSE

date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the

NEWTF results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets,
are as follows:
gRRYL/ BORE/
EXRE SREsER BERELH
Place of Particulars of class of Proportion of TEER
28 incorporation/ issued shares/ ownership Principal
Name operation registered capital interest activity
ER SF:3
Directly Indirectly
K2RAIEEH 52 506,062,900 % & 1 14.44% 555%  REREE
BRAR(%2)) BRFLBIOT RERHH
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan 506,062,900 14.44% 555% Manufacture and
Corporation Limited ordinary shares of sale of food and
("Wei Chuan")* NT$10 each beverages
EE(HER) R Reawg/ 34,000,0008 B 40.80% —  HERES
BRAE & BRIET BEMH
Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Cayman Islands/ 34,000,000 40.80% — Menufacture and
Holding Corp. PRC ordinary shares of sale of
US$I each vackaging
materials
B (Rgs) &k REEE/ 31,000,000E B 4032% —  HER¥ERR
BRLE 7 BEI1ZET
Tinghao (Cayman Islands) Cayman Islands/ 31,000,000 40.32% — Manufacture and
Holding Corp * PRC ordinary shares of sale of edible oll
US$! each
ARZWHMRGERAE  FE 1,740000% 7T/ — 200% RERFEEHRH
6,000,000 7T
Kagome {Hangzhou) PRC US$1,740,000/ — 29.00% Manufacture and
Foods Co. Ltd US$6,000,000 sale of beverages
REERNEERN LT FEHER All the associates are unlisted corporate entity, except for Wei

SERRETZAF -

* O RBELEUNAENG e FEEH

EEAMEZ

LGB EEER 2005 Annuel Report

Chuan, which is a company listed outside Hong Kong.

*  These associates are not audited by Moores Rowland Mazars.
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19. BB AR HER 5

BENRFBERBENT

19. Interests in Associates (Continued)

Summary of financial information of associates are as follows:

2005 2004

FET FET
Us$°000 US$'000
FERBEAE Non-current assets 319,021 325,981
MEBAEE Current assets 208,777 189,739
FRBDEE Non-current liabilities (75,449)  (166,156)
RBEE Current liabilities (234,955)  (153522)
Yz Revenue 535,768 465,987
AEFZ2HEMN(ER)

CL-EE Y §

EEBR_-_TTEFEIUI0000FETE
BAL=ZAFEXSEBERAR(ZX
FEE]) 250%RE - —AFEREE
EPEBREERBE-RBEIN=ZK
FIRBzZFBPERARR - HT50%MK%
R ERADNINBHENE=EEE
([BE=%]) ARZAFEER-ZF
MERBEZERITEKR  FIANE
BLEBZEEUESARBERS
I?\) o

ZATREZEEREBYRAGES
E-ENUMNBEBBBETER - ER
B AREBREZATEE20%RE
BTN ATRERENRAR A
BRAL-REREERAF (MM —%
EF1)100%RIE - AL —REFERTE
RNEERHEARARSERE—R
FINEE ((ER)) REZAREHEN 2
HERNES  T8RE BEAN—
TRERRABOEESRE (ME3D) -

Profits (Losses) for the year 21,898 (16,742)

20. Interests in a Joint Venture

In 2004, the Group participated to the extent of 50% equity interest
in Third Prince (Santazi) Company Limited Hebei (the “Third Prince
Group") at a consideration of US$30 million. The Third Prince Group
is engaged in the manufacture and sales of instant noodles and
seasoning flavours under the "Yi Wan Xiang" and the “Third Prince"
brands in the PRC.The other 50% equity interest in the Third Prince
Group was held by a third party unconnected with the Group (the
“Third Party"). The Group had not equity accounted for the results
of the Third Prince Group during 2004 in view of the immaterial
amount of post-acquisition results involved.

Under the reorganisatiori agreement made between the G;’oup and
the Third Party, the assets and businesses of the Third Prince Group
were reorganised. After the reorganisation, the Group holds 20%
equity interest in the Third Prince Group and the remaining 30%
equity interest in the Third Prince Group was exchanged for a 100%
equity interest in Hebe! Yi Wan Xiang Foods Co., Ltd ("Hebei Yi Wan
Xiang™). Hebei Yi Wan Xiang is engaged in the manufacture and sale
of instant noodles and holds all the “Yi Wan Xiang” trademarks
(“Trademarks"), the formulae, know-how and all related intellectual
property rights in respect of the instant noodles that bear the
Trademarks, and the refated production facilities (Note 35).

q
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0. FELEER @

BREBEHE HE-ZATSBRESH
ERBLETORN  AREEBHEE
CATEEFEENOMNBLEE - BX
SEAREB2EARTEEZUBREEH
RE BUZAEX0%=ZATEEES
TRAEUHRLESREE -

ancial Statements

20.

Interests in a Joint Venture (Continued)

Pursuant to the reorganisation agreement, the Group waives its right
to share in the results of the Third Prince Group up until the Third
Prince Group becomes listed. As the Group does not have the
power to participate in the financing and operating policy decisions
of the Third Prince Group, the 20% equity interest in the Third

Prince Group is classified as available-for-sale finarcial asset.

20, R R A v 21. Premium for Land Lease
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
(EF))
(restated)
REA At beginning of year
MBI As previously reported — —
RABTEESH BB 1ITRZPE Effect of adopting HKAS|7
(Hzx18) (note 16) 52,581 54,055
EX] As restated 52,581 54,055
NE Additions 3,816 622
HE Disposals (629) (755)
FRHEH Amortisation (1,382) (1,341)
ERER Exchange adjustment 1,388 —
55,774 52,581
THENREHNHTN Portion classified as current assets (1,328) (1,232)
SERDER S {7 Non-current portion 54,446 51,349

THEOEEENAREEAZRBE
ELimAs c URAREEESEE - B
REARNEAABEESE AR
1,328,000 T (ZZEFWME : 1,232,000
ET)BAABNRERECERIE -

GFREER 2005 Annual Report

Premium for land lease represents cost paid for medium term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the lease
period. The amount to be amortised within the next twelve months
after the balance sheet date of US$1,328,000 (2004 US$1,232,000)
is included in prepayments and other receivables.




2.AHBESHER T Hit 22. Available-for-Sale Financial Assets / Other Non-

FRBRE Current Financial Assets
M b N
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FET FET FET
uss’000 Us$000 US$’000 UsS$000
kL ERERE Equity investments, unlisted 10,047 3,109 2,455 2,505
FLITRSRETERTHIETER The unlisted equity investments are not stated at fair value but at
B HEKAHNR RS RESENE - cost less any accumulated impairment losses because they do not
AREGBLOABERFABERA & have a quoted market price in an active market. The fair value cannot
REGHOBERECERTE  UES be measured reliably as the range of reasonable fair value estimates
FEEEBEEAABE- is significant and the probabilities of various estimates cannot be

reasonably assessed.

23. A AREEIREAERS 23.Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or

iR i P A BB ﬁ%/{ﬁﬁﬂ Loss / Current Financial Assets
RE
rEE VNS
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FERT FTET FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000 uss$’o00 Us$'000
BEEE Held for trading
EEHEHFRE Equity investments, unlisted 2,516 16,411 2,071 5,108
REZELTESREE  Equity investments listed
in Hong Kong 117 55 117 55
2,633 16,466 2,188 5163
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HE-ZZRF+-_AR=+—-HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

2478 24. Inventories
FEE 2N
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FET TET
Us$’000 UsS$000 Us$’000 Us$000
R Raw materials 57,632 64,798 — 87
E8R Work in progress 4,427 4,549 - 4
2R @ Finished goods 39,507 27,243 6 26
101,566 96,590 6 117
25. B AR 25. Trade Receivables
AEEZHERTHATEKER 57T The majority of the Group's sales is cash-on-delivery. The remaining
MEEZEEMAIZEIR - BERREY balances of sales are at credit terms ranging from 30 to 90 days. The
BN (MBEBERARAEER) 2R ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment losses for bad
SHHRET and doubtful debts) as of the balance sheet date is as follows:
EEE PN
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FER FET
Uss$’000 Us§'000 Us$’000 UsS$'000
0-90X 0 ~ 90 days 74,018 60,717 - 4
S0KRM £ Over 90 days 10,555 10,782 - —
84,573 71,499 - 4
26. EMRITER 26. Pledged Bank Deposits
FR4041000E T (Z W& ¢ Bank deposits of US$4,041,000 (2004: US$1,394,000) have been
1,394,000 7T) RITFEHRETEHF - £ pledged as security for general banking facilities in respect of trade
ARAXEERTERAZHE LT finance granted to the subsidiaries in the PRC.

EORENRTRECEAR -

N
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1. B & RERBEEE 27.Cash and Cash Equivalents
EKHE
Group
2005 2004
FET FETL
us$’000 . US$000
RIIE#HRES Bank balances and cash 152,316 126,152
ERBIER Pledged bank deposits 4,041 1394
156,357 127,546
TRANIRBERFAREHEEAULD Included in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts
AR ERRE 2 HE denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the

entities to which they relate:

.33 |
Group
2005 2004
F £
000 ‘000
£ United States Dollars US$23,691 US$48,598
Hmaw Taiwan Dollars NT$24,388 NT$58954

2005 Annual Report “QQLEERH
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28. B RS 28. Trade Payables
BREFZERAIMITOT The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is
as follows:
rEE N
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FERT FET FERT TET
uss’o00 US$'000 Us$’000 Us§'000
0-90X 0 - 90 days 188,994 173,107 1,787 4318
90K Mk Over 90 days 17,013 15,291 20 463
206,007 188,398 1,807 4,781
TRANNERERANARTFEDRE Included in trade payables are the following amounts denominated in
BHREZEE a2 currency other than the functional currency of the entities to

which they relate:

.3 4. b N
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
F F F F
’000 000 000 000
ET United States Dollars US$18,644 US$40,162 - —
etk Taiwan Dollars NT$171,598  NT$303,809  NT$58,131  NT$146,135

A
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2.0 B8R 29. Interest-Bearing Borrowings
TEE PN
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FERT FET FET FET
Us$’000 US§'000 Uss’o00 Us$000
ARAEREBEH Bank loans wholly repayable
BEZRITER within five years:
LA Secured — 1208 — —
EER Unsecured 152,528 108,979 21,000 1,000
o g 1l & Convertible bonds —_ 90,000 — 90,000
152,528 200,187 21,000 91,000
BELBEZMEEG  Portion classified as
current liabilities (119,648)  (186606)  (11,000) . (50,000)
SERNERES Non-current portion 32,880 13,581 10,000 1,000

BEEEZIHEMT ¢

The maturity profile of the interest-bearing borrowings is as follows:

FZEE b NNE|
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000 Us$’000 Us$'000
RITER Bank loans:
—FR Within one year 119,648 96,606 11,000 —
F_oE In the second year 29,560 13,581 10,000 —
F-EEZFRE In the third to fifth years,
(BEEREME) inclusive 3,320 — — 1,000
152,528 110,187 21,000 1,000
HHER Other loans:
—FR Within one year - 90,000 - 90,000
152,528 200,187 21,000 91,000

2005 Annual Report —ROIIFEH qﬁ
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298 BEE @ 29. Interest-Bearing Borrowings (Continued)
REEBZEBMEZTMT The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date are as follows:
ERE b YN
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
% % % %
RITEX Bank loans 4.10% 4.16% 4.02% 4.66%
HEER Other loans 7.44% 7.23% 7.44% 7.23%
REFRERE 2R ERKEEZ An analysis of the carrying amounts of the total borrowings by type
SIHRET and currency is as follows:
AEE ARQTF
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEL FET FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000 Uss$’000 Us$000
AR RMB
EFI= -~ At fixed rates 29,751 62,063 —_— —
= JPY
FEFIE At floating rates 176 — —_ —
BT EURO
& E | % At fixed rates 7,478 — — —
e b At floating rates — 50 - -
71,478 50 —_ _
= UsS$
Bl £ il At fixed rates 4,220 90,375 —_ 90,000
BER E At floating rates 110,903 47,699 21,000 1,000
115,123 138,074 21,000 91,000
152,528 200,187 21,000 91,000

LFLAFER 2005 Annual Report




29.8 BEE )

TRaRES

KRER_BEZFEXNFREEENTA
#£90,000FET (RZZEZTRERAE
B)zuslES - BHEFE35%:
EFE  B¥FERSFSA0ERTZ
AMBBARZAME - BHEREREE
XS LEm EHWBHER  TTEA
BREGR25875ET (AITHAE)E-F
ZE-ELAtHBRE_ETRETRR
Zt+-BL(BEZEEA)BRRERS
FRRIZHBRRH - BEREEDBER
HUEMRES  TUNETEERES
HARBREZERSD -

RERRFAHARERND 2 AAEES
RERBIBRE RBELEFRAR
BOMArBERENTSARER 2T
AEREFNEGE - BT ZRAER
SHEITEKR -

ARFEN -_ZTHESANBESE
90,000FETAEREHINTFETY
BEREME -

29. Interest-Bearing Borrowings (Continued)

Convertible bonds

In June 2002, the Company issued at par US$90 million of
convertible bonds, which are due for redemption in June 2005. The
bonds bear interest at 3.5% per annum payable semi-annually in
arrears on 4 June and 4 December each year The bonds are listed
on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bonds carry a right to
convert into fully paid shares of the Company at a conversion price
of HK$2.5875 per share (subject to adjustment) at any time from
and including 14 juy 2002 up to and including 21 May 2005.
Provision for the premium on redemption has been made in the
financial statements and included in other payables so as to provide a
constant periodic ratz of charge to the income statement over the

term of the bonds.

The fair value of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined at issuance of the bonds. The fair value
of the liability component, included in interest-bearing borrowings,
was calculated using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible bond. The residual amount, representing the value of the

equity conversion cornponent was determined to be immaterial.

On 4 June 2005, the Company repaid the principal amount of US$90
million with a redemgtion premium of US$9.932 million.
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0.ELEBHMER 30. Employee Benefit Obligations

BT E

AEEAMBTEREEZ NBTERIL
HRFESNRTHRGE - BuARE
EEEARLEHEREEHFERZE
EEALELRER - ZEER A L
BRAMETY THEEXRNEIER
BREBZEBF -

AEENAMELEREREREREN
B RAREREEZAHERMERR
BEHRBEEANEANTHTEERE
BondBNRRERRRBEIRE
MEBERCEXEEEBRNERDA
BEARA([BE) 2BEME - &
HZREIHRERBRNR_ERAF+
ZA=ZT-BEUEREQRTRAZEE
7o

FHFECTHE

obligations

Pension schemes

The Group has participated in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all PRC
employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
pertion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme to
fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the payment of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC

employees other than the monthly contributions described above.

The Group has defined benefit plans for all Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service and
average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions were calculated based on advice from Messrs. Watson
Watt, Taiwan Branch ("Watson Wyatt"), independent actuaries and
consultants. The latest actuarial valuation was performed by Watson
Wyatt as at 31 December 2005 using the projected unit credit
method.

r5E FLF

Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FET FERX FET

Uss$’000 US$000 Uss’o00 Us$000

Present value of unfunded

5,793 4887 5,206 4,887
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30. Employee Benefit Obligations (Continued)

BAE (8) Pension schemes (Continued)
r5EE ERF
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FET FERT FET
uss’000 US$'000 Uss$’000 Us$'000
RIMBEERERP  Movement in the defined
RERMEE benefit obligations recognised
HEE in the balance sheets;
REN At beginning of year 4,887 3,808 4,887 3,808
AEFERX Net expense for the year 906 [,149 319 149
T ParEIMER Contributions paid — (70) —_— (70)
REER At balance sheet date 5,793 4,887 5,206 . 4,887
r5E
Group
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
RERKRARPNCERAMIBE Total amount of expense recognised in
the consolidated income statement:
BERBRAE Current service cost 690 1,009
A B Interest cost 186 138
FREBXER Net actuarial losses recognised 30 2
FHXDOER Net expense included in administrative
AEBTRER expenses for the year 906 149
ARNIEZERER - The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
FEERALT
Group and Company
2005 2004
% %
FRE Discount rate 3.00 3.25
HHFMHAE Expected rate of salary increases 3.00 3.00
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3LIEERIE 31. Deferred Taxation
EEE
Group
2005 2004
FET FET
Uss$’000 UsS$'000
READ At beginning of year 21 (4
(B A ERA Income statement (charge) credit (1,458) 25
REHR At the balance sheet date (1,437) 21
EEHREE (AfH) <BR Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)
2005 2004
EE 2 BE BfE
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FERT FER FET TET
Uss’o00 USs$’000 US$'000 US$000
ERBITE Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (11,521) — (9,420
HERBITE Decelerated depreciation
allowance 2,845 —_ 3,128 —
REEBE Impairment losses 2,768 — 2,594 —
£ Provisions 1,412 —_ [,255 —
HBEE Tax losses - - 1,356 —
E it Others 3,924 (865) 4,028 (2,920)
EEMBEE(BF)  Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 10,949 (12,386) 12,361 (12,340)
BEREVBHEE(BE)  Offset deferred tax assets
b and liabilites (5,570) 5,570 (6,164) 6,164
FHELEE(RR) Net tax assets (liabilities) 5,379 (6,816) 6,197 (6,176)
AEEBUARERECHEEERRRE The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
B HE7506300E T (ZFFTMEE - losses of US$75,063,000 (2004: US$65,755,000). The tax losses will
65,755,000% 7T) <« RBRERBFEM - expire if they are not utilised to set off against the income within five
MERERZHREERED  UERE years from the year in which they arose under the current tax
BERUELREZARAFRER legistation.
% o
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3. BT 32.Issued Capital
2005 2004
REo&AE TExR i 8 B FTER
No. of shares US$’000 No. of shares US$'000
EE Authorised:
FA%0.005% T Ordinary shares of
ZERR US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETRAE Issued and fully paid:
FA0.005% T Ordinary shares of
LEBRR US$0.005 each 5,588,705,360 27,943 5588705360 27,943
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BRAREE 33.Capital and Reserves
(a) x&H (a) Group
XAARRRLRE
Reserves attributable to equity holders of the Company
b g it
RERE HE EHEE YERE RERBR
§5BE  Capitdl  BEEE Exchange -8BHE  ERHE  Property REEA % Capital
Issued redemption Share translation ~ General  Capital revaluation  Retained B8 Minority and
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests  reserves
i fEr TEn TER FEm fRm TEr TEn TEr fEan TR
USSO00  US§000  USSO00  US§00D  USKO00  US000  USSOO0  USSUO0  USS000  USE00C LSS0
AZBBME-F-8 At/ January 2004 734 % 347 760 46,960 308 — 000 4354 843¢ 5781
ERER Exchange transiation
difference - - - 144 - - - - 144 - 14
BRI-REE Transfer to general reserve.  — - - -4 - - 09 - - -
RiEBELREZ Share of reserve movement
EEgE of an assotiate - - - - - - 3153 - 353 - EAR
HEHELA Disposal of partial
il inerests in subsidiaries  — - - - - - - - - 4B 794%
ZRIRERH Profit for 2004 - - - - - - — 845 2864y (384 20781
EN-E%=% 2003 final dvidend
R4 pid - - - - - - - @R B ) ()
RIEIRE At 31 December
+2f=1-8 2004 7943 ¥ 1478 904 13,679 308 3535 359560 770500 86,963 885,406
ELE Representing:
ZEEOEHERERE 2004 final dividend proposed 83712
28 Other reserves 706,768
770,500
HZ8%I%-7-8 At January 2005 17943 ¥ 33478 904 73679 308 3535 359560 770500 86963 885406
EizE Exchange translation
difference - - - 13 - - - - 13722 3,395 ALY
BRE-REE Trangfer to geaneral reserve — - - - 13914 - - (3314 - - -
BRERZEY Transler to retained profies ~ — - - - - — B8 - - -
HEERRE Derecognition of negative
RAEREERL goodwill upon adoption
250 of HKFRS 3 - - - - - M - oW - - -
HERRLEE Contributions from
minority shareholders - - - - - - - - - 5750 5,750
ZZEREET Profit for 2005 - - - - - - — By 1235 49719 170508
c-52mE 2004 final dividend
BB pid - - - - - - — @I BT ey ()
il 2333 At 3{ December
tzBzt-A 2005 17943 36 332478 14626 81,593 - = 409,306 844,039 138391 1,000,373
LR Representing:
ZEZ5F 2005 special dividend
HEBIRE proposed 59,799
ZERREHERLRS 2005 final dividend proposed §9,659
e Other reserves 714381

844039
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33 B AR R Aok o) 33. Capital and Reserves (Continued)
FEBZREBHENE The retained profits of the Group include profits of US$3,692,000

BAZEBERT
e

Z 21 % 73,692,000% T (= (2004: losses of US$1,344,000) accumulated by associates of the

£ RIEE181,344,000F ) ©

Group.

(b) EAF (b) Company
f%
Reserves
L
BRREGE L RARRE
B7R%  Capital  BHEE Exchange  REEN Capital
Issued redemption Share translation  Retained #i and
capital  reserve  premium  reserve profits Total  reserves
TEx TEZ TEL T#7 TEL FEL TER
Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us$000 Us§'000
R-gemE-8-8 At | January 2004 17343 3 332478 (197) 170,231 502,548 530,491
EiZE Exchange translation difference - - - (1,557 - (1,557} (1,557
“TEREEH Profit for 2004 — - - — 31,691 311,691 31,691
EN-ZRZERERE 2003 final dividend paid - - - - (63,152)  (63,152)  (83,152)
RZZTRETZR=1-8 At 31 December 2004 27943 36 332478 (1754) 418770 749,530 777473
ELE Representing: ‘
_I2RFHARERE 2004 final dividend proposed 63,712
FE Reserves 685,818
749,530
RZFRLE-A-R At ) January 2005 27543 36 3478 (1,754) 418770 749,530 777413
ELER Exchange translation difference - - - 983 - 983 983
ZERREEA Profit for 2005 — — - - 26,139 26,139 26,139
ER-ZEREXERE 2004 fnal dividend paid - - - — @) ®ny @)
R-g2IF+-A=+-8 At 31 December 2005 27,943 36 332,478 (77) 381,197 712,940 740,883
%ﬁﬁﬁ ‘ Representing:
ZEERERESNRA 2005 special dividend proposed 59,799
ZERRFHERERE 2005 final dividend proposed 69,859
H Reserves 583,28
12,940

2005 Annual Report —2%

BEER

A

=



&% 2 M5t Notes to the Financial St

BE_ZFAF+ A=+ -HLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

atements

EARREE )

33.Capital and Reserves (Continued)

it
BEREHE

BOECREDEEREHBZARETH
EERREHARTRDZERMRL -

B’

=]
b |

g

BnEEEZERERERERERAEL

MR -
ERALFAERREZEALT  2RRZK
DEBIARSETRE HXDIARSIER

BINAES ﬂf*agEEl%%i%%I%ﬁ%MZF
%o Bt - ARER TRF¥+ZR=+
—527191’\/@%%1%%712,904,000%75(:
FEPE  749,494,000% ) °

AEBERE

HEAEREZRIREEDREADTE

Note:
Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on repurchases

and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by the

Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders subject to
the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the distribution the Company is
able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
Accordingly, the Company's distributable reserves as at 31 December
2005 amounted to US$712,904,000 (2004: US$749,494,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange transiation reserve have been set up and are dealt with in

SN MEZ EEHEA

accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign currency

translation.

— R A General reserve

BEFEEEAAN PENBAAES -2
TARABRBRREN BRTFEGHRIER
BRATEMBARZETREAZN10%2
PHERAT REBE - W REBRIRRE
EHTENBARNEMREZ50%% @ B0
AR HABEETER -

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC subsidiaries are
required to appropriate to the general reserve an amount not less than
10% of the amount of profit after taxation (as reported in the respective
statutory financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in
accordance with PRC accounting regulations). If the accumulated total of
the general reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective
PRC subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any further

appropriation.

a1
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MREEENERSE 34.Cash Generated from Operations
2005 2004
FEn = FERT
Us$°000 US$'000
(Z3)
(restated)
BR A5 A A Profit before taxation 187,927 296,389
FISEM Interest expenses 8,597 14,878
M EKA Interest income (3,274) (1,908)
nE Depreciation 94,401 88,245
THEAEE s B Amortisation on premium for land lease 1,382 1,341
BVEEZEH Amortisation on intangible assets 2,354 —
HEME BERREZER Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 1,826 4,831
HELTWBEOEEZER Loss on disposal of premium for
land lease 78 60
ME BERDEBEREHB Impairment loss of property,
plant and equipment 1,400 10,000
HEMBARSNER 2 KA Gain on disposal of partial interests
in subsidiaries — (272,955)
FRBEDA CEM) BE Share of (profits) losses of associates (7,508) 698
HEBEREHNER I WE Gain on disposal of partial interests
in an associate (235) (2529)
BIEHEBRE AR ZWEHE Gain on deemed disposal of an associate — (2419)
ExZyo 38 Effect on exchange rate changes 676 —
EDRFRA 2R D (Eh) Net advances from (t2) associates 6,774 (13,657)
RERARBEIERERSK Realised and unrealised (loss) gain on |
RENHBEE/ NBRE financial assets at fair value through
ZEERRRER (BB KE profit or loss/current financial assets (62) 26
FE2 M Rd (Increase) Decrease in inventories (2,463) 3,101
FE o 5 5 2 42 Increase in trade receivables (1,213) . (5.384)
BRREAREMERTEZ {Increase) Decrease in prepayments
(2 hn) B and other receivables (4,407) 9,163
FE 0% 30 2 42 f0 Increase in trade payables 10,009 20,258
Hi B ZEM A D) Increase (Decrease) in other payables 39,238 (13,605)
BEFENRIEZEMNCAD) Increase (Decrease) in advance
payments from customers 9,240 (2,303)
HtusERBENREZ G ) B m (Decrease) Increase in other
non-current payables (2,745) 6,195
EIRNEEZEMN Increase in employee benefit obligations 906 1,079
BEXBHEBRSE Cash generated from operations 332,901 137,504

2005 Annual Repert ZIQHREEH
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bz 5 Wi EE  Notes to the Financial Statements

HE_STRF+_A=+T—-RLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

ISEBERG 35. Non-cash Transaction
mEgEEeorit - REERBEEBEN Pursuant to the reorganisation as mentioned in note 20, the Group
BEXBFABIAIL -EE100%HK obtained through exchange of assets, a 100% equity interest in Hebei
e Yi Wan Xiang.
RZBRE - BRB2zZMBLEZ TR The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
EERBEBLOABEANTAT : as at the date of exchange are as follows;
AREE
Fair value
FET
Us$’000
ME - BIRR Property, plant and equipment 5,586
[k Trademarks 17,657
23,243
BHEEERB(HE20) Satisfied by exchange of assets pursuant to
reorganisation (note 20) (23,243)
RERE Total consideration —_
BEMAEETRA XBRZHERAT Since exchange through the reorganisation, the exchanged subsidiary
REHAEBERMEAZRERETN - made no significant contribution to revenue and results of the
Group.

S
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REMBEALZRS 36. Related Party Transactions
BRABEEMABHBELRSREE In addition to the trensactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
Boh - UT N AEEREREALTHT the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
ZEARZHUE  UWEZZIRAEE material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
JEREBFET - Group's business.
2005 2004
FEx FET
Us$’000 Us§000
(£7)
{restated)
BTHARZIAFHER Salaries and other short-term
RteHmEERH employee benefits paid to:
FEERAER Key management personnel, including
B 3E A E 11 amounts paid to the Company's
FMBEBEZESHS directors as disclosed in note || 2,200 1 502
BTHARHERER Sales of goods to:
iR R/NE] Associates 27,552 . 30532
ARBETEERRE Companies under common control by |
FriEslz 2 7 a substantial shareholder of
the Company ' 9,911 11,841
ATARBEER Purchases of goods from:
/NG| Associates 168,939 126,676
ApRETEERE Company under common control by
FrEHI 2 22 7] a substantial shareholder of
the Company 15,341 14,073
BTHARUEMIEA Processing charges by:
BE QA An associate 1,396 1739
EBAREMEHETEEZ2ER Guarantees provided for securing
banking facilities by:
il /N An associate 8,058 —
ARBETIBBREREZ Holding companies of a minority
el YN shareholder of subsidiaries
of the Company 54,995 7,49%
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NERHEREEEERER

37.Financial Risk Management Objectives and

ARBEREEDRRRECRRAREE
miER MNERK - BREARMF X
BR)  EERERANADESRAR - BE
ExsEsmAak TERERA-Z7
RTNABRERHRRERFEAET
ETRIAERSZRE -

Policies

The Group's activities expose it to a variety cf financial risks

including market risk (foreign exchange risk, price risk and interest

rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. In order to minimise the

Group's financial risk exposure, the Group introduces conservative

strategies on its risks management and does not hold nor has issued

financial instruments for trading purposes.

)y SMEER (i} Foreign exchange risk
FEEXZAHBMTRETZNE The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk primarily with
B RELABESHHERZ respect to the Euros and US$, mainly arising from purchases of
EREREXEACERER RRHE production plant and equipment or other related goods and
Ef -ZEBEBHERERESN services from overseas suppliers. The Group enters into foreign
EENLURENERR exchange forward contracts to reduce foreign exchange risk, if

appropriate.
(i) EBEER (i) Price risk

AEEBEZEERERTHYE
SREESUNDABEEEED
BAEGEGE HAEEEER
ABREAR  TRERALENS
R R R IRA D E M) 2 8BS B R

B IR o

|
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The Group's held for trading investments are measured at fair
value and the available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
cost less impairment losses. Therefore, the Group is exposed to
equity price risk. The management manages this exposure by on-
going monitoring of changes in the market condition and

financial condition of the investee componies.




37.ERE R EEE B RBR

()

(iii)

{iv)

FIEE R

AEERHZBERENEART
EXEFPDNERER -AKBYE
HrReRENERAR -

EERR

AREZERERTIERAEUR
FEHEMERGE AEEEHRE
RIGEUEBBEEZEEGERA
B MEEXBREEEERANT
FPRETEENE - NEHEE - K
SETESANETEEAR A
BRAZEERBRIBRSAERRE
RNBEEREEZREE -

RBETRR

ARETHEERERBHZAY
Bedk LEEEAHZ @
WRETHBEeHEGERIESR
BEZARERE -

37.Financial Risk Management Objectives and

Policies (Continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
attributable to its borrowings issued at variable rate. The Group

had not hedge its exposure to cash flow interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables. Management has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an on-going basis.
Credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. At the balance sheet date, the
Group had no significant concentrations of credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying

amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liguidity requirements, in particular relating to capital
expenditure, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash and adequate committed credit facilities from major

financial institutions.

N
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38. 7K & 38. Commitments
(a) BZAAE (a) Capital commitments
r5EH EA7
Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FER TER FTERL
US$’000 US$000 US$’000 US$'000
BRI ERER Contracted but not
provided for 117,832 61,373 2,409 6,060
b) EEELEE (b) Commitments under operating leases
REEH BETIRECEER At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
9 AEERRSEEESREE lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which
BRI are payable as follows:
2005 2004
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
—ERX Within one year 5,362 3,551
RE_EZFREER In the second to
(BEZEWE) fifth years inclusive 9,682 5,164
EFNUE Over five years 15,178 14,398

30,222 23,113

14 ”\‘ﬁ@ ZQRHEEER 2005 Annual Report
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38R ) 38. Commitments (Continued)
THEBEBROBEEOXAEROKE QT The above operating leases include a lease from the Group's
BEETYWE ARP-+HE- -7 associate of certain property for a period of 25 years. The lease
EAE RERHARELRESNER commitments above include only the related commitments for future
AE U FBESLERLEEREME basic rentals and do riot include commitments for additional rental
ZEMABEIAE (F) HEE - BRHE payable, if any, by reference to certain consumer index. The
ERARNELABMEANTELAT contingent rental adjustment represents embedded derivatives in the
ATHER RAEERATERIANEE lease contracts, which have not been separately accounted for as
TR E - they are considered as closely related to the host lease contracts.
9. EREE 39. Contingent Liabilities
LN
Company
2005 2004
FER FET
Us$’000 Uss'000
AMBLRAIRBELRRZ Guarantees for credit facilities on
EERBER behalf of subsidiaries and an associate 233,283 53,701
W0.FABREHE 40. Post Balance Sheet Events
R_ETRFT+-A=+H F5£8#E On 20 December 2005, the Group reached an agreement with
BRORTEZDNRBTERBRE & bankers to arrange a floating interest rate loan of US$50,000,000.
FEBAHB0,000,000%TT  RZBERF The loan was fully drawn on 6 January 2006 and is repayable by
~RAARE2BREBRER-_ZTNETZA December 2008. On 20 December 2005, the Group entered an
B ZH RZFZTEE+ZAZT interest rate swap contract to minimise the interest rate risk.
B AREFTIMEEHSNEURE
M BB o
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L1 E 41.. Comparative Figures
BRAFERMFEREVBRRSEL As further explained in note 5 to the financial statements, due to the
REETEERERZEHEENRE adoption of HKFRS during the year, the accounting treatment and
BAABEMUEE UHEHRE - the presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
Bt ERAFEEETRE  BET statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements.
HESTFEEH DR - FERMER Accordingly, certain prior period adjustments and opening balance
& adjustments have been made and related comparative amounts have

been restated.

2.ZEHMEBE AT 42. Principal Subsidiaries
FEWMBATRINDMT : Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
Ry EmEs/ ik
EE3cE ERTRF REL B
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TEXR
Name 7 operation share capital interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
AREEERRMERAF PE US$66,000000  100% — HERHELEE
Tianjin Tingyi International PRC Manufacture and sale
Foed Co, Ltd. of instant noodles
EMEZERERAA P E US$31.000000  100% — RERBEFEE
Guangzhou Tingyi PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co, Ltd. of instant noodles
MMEZEREERAF i US$35,000,000 —  100% RERHENER
Hangzhou Tingyi PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co, Ltd. of instant noodles
RHE M) FRESR ki US$20,000,000/ — 100% RERHESER
LN US$12,000,000
Master Kong (Hangzhau) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
EEBRERMARAF RE US$22,000,000 — 100% BERHESRE
Chongging Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

TR EE E 2005 Annuel Report
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Name

EBERGZRmARLA
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

HEEGRmARAF
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd

AREHRAARAE
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.

EERHERAARBRLT
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

MEEEGZRRERLA
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.

REFZRMARRDT
Fujian Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd.

42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AR
EXBH
Place of
incorporation/

operation

FE
PRC

TE
PRC

FE
PRC

FE
PRC

FE
PRC

T E
PRC

E
PRC

s
=y

Taiwan

dmES,/
ERTRE
Registered
capital / issued
share capital

US$17,000,000

US$17,800,000

US$17,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$ 11,200,000/

US$6,780,000

US5$4,500,000

U5$3.000,000

50,000,000% i i
FHRNTS10
50,000,000
ordinary shares of
NT$10 each/
NT$500,000,000

Efs
R Al
Proportion of
ownership
interest

E# &
Directly Indirectly

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

100% —

TEEH

Principal activity

BERHESFHE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HEREESFE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

REREEIFAE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

REREESRA
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

REREEFFE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HEREEFFR
Manufacture and sale

of instant ngodles

WERHESEE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

BEREESER
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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Q2.EZWEAT @ 42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
gmRL/ amer/ E i
R ERITRE BeLt A
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership FTEER
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
E# B #
Directly Indirectly
- RERAERAF ki RMBI87,500,000 — 100% BEREEFFER
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
EEEHERRERLA R 1J$$3,000,000 — 100% HEREESER
Master Kong (Kunming) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co,, Ltd* of instant noodles
X2EEERRAERAA i US$$6,000,000 100% — BERHESEA
Tianjin Tingyu International PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
RAECER) FERE R E US$6,000,000 — 100% HEREEFFEE
ERAR PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
BRIREERAF PRC 1U5$30,000,000/ — 100% HERR
B US$12,257.919 Investrent holding
EZBRZRRARRE PRC US$5,000,000/ — 100% HEREEARFEE
Huai An Fumanduo Co,, Ltd* o US$1.812,500 Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
BULUERZRRERAA PRC US$5,000,000/ — 100% HEXHEAFE
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd. s US$!1.812,500 Manufacturing and sale
’ of instant noodles
RYBRZRGERLRA PRC U5$5,000,000/ — 100% HERHEREE
& USS$1,812,500 Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
BHERZRAERAT PRC US$5,000,000/ — 100% RERHEAEE
e US$1,812,500 Manufacturing and sale

1
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R.FEEMBAE =
Name
BNERZERERAR

FOBLTEARRBVIERAHE

Master Kong Instant
Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd.

RENERHEVIERDF
Master Kong Bakery (BVI)
Co, Ltd.

AEEARABERDA
Tianjin Kameda Food Co., Ltd.

REBERRERDA
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co,, Ltd.

ENEBEARRERAT

Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co,, Ltd.

MMNEERRERLF
Hangzhou Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd.

42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gMRY/
EXHE
Place of
incorporation/

operation

PRC
R E

RERLEE

British Virgin Islands

RERAES
British Virgin Islands

P
PRC

TE
PRC

e
PRC

TE
PRC

ZmEX/
ERTRE
Registered
capital / issued
share capital

US5$5,000,000/
US$1.812,500

50,000% & i
FHRUS
50,000

ordinary shares at
US$1 each/

USS|

50,0005 B R
BHRUSS!
50,000

ordinary shares at
US$I each/

USS!

US$6,000,000

US$37,000,000/

US$34,590,572

US$22,000,000

US$17,000,000

B
g Al
Proportion of
ownership
interest

EE &

Directly Indirectly

— 100%

100% —

100% —

— 50%

100% —

100% —

100% . —

2005 Annual Report ZQQLHAEER

TEEH

Principal activity

RERHENERE
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

REZR

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

BIERBERSESR
Manufacture and sale
of rice crackers

BERHERGER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

HERHEERHER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery p‘)roducts‘
BERHERBER

Manufacture and sale

of bakery products
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42, Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

HMAL/ HEmES,/ Bk
R BRTRA fr L B
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TEXH
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
HE GF:3
Directly Indirectly
MNP ERRRARAT P H US$1,400000  100% — REREENHER
Hangzhou Zhenbaozhu PRC Manufacture and
Food & Package Co., Ltd. sale of candies
FEBRABVIERLF RERLES S0C00E R 100% — RERR
Master Kong Beverages British Virgin Islands BRUSSI Investment holding
{81y Co, Ltd 50,000
ordinary shares of
US$1 each/
US$1
ENERMERERAF REHS 500005 B —  5001% RE#SR
Tingyi-Asahi-ftochu Beverages Cayman [slands FRUSSI Investment holding
Holding Co. Ltd. 50,000
ordinary shares of
USS$I each/
US$10,001
AEBRRMARAF PE US$28,340,000/ —  500i% RERHEEHM
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd* PRC US$22,340,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BMERR@MBRBRAA B US$ 15,000,000 —  5001% BERHELM
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
REIE (BM) RBAR LA B US$12,000,000 —  5001% RERHERM
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co, Ltd* of beverages
MNEZRGERA P US$27,000,000 —  S001% RERHEERR
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co,‘ Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

=)
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42. E BB AT )

Name

BEE (M) KRERA A"

RERRZRGERLDT
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd*

EERRRRARAF

EBRRZRBARAF
Shenyang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

BEERARMERLA
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd

BRREERRERLA
Fujian Tingiin Food Co., Ltd.

REEERRGBRAR

42, Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

HRAL/ gmEs/ B

BEHH EROTRE R LAl

Place of Registered Proportion of

incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TERH

operation share capital interest Principal activity

EE BE:
Directly Indirectly

I US$17,000,000/ —  5001% HEREESM

PRC US$2,550,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEY®

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

F 6 US$31,000,000 —  5001% HERHEESR®

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

ey US$ 12,000,000/ —  5001% HRERBERD

PRC US$10,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

F US$17,000,000 —  5001% BEREEHM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beveragesi

F US$ 12,000,000 —  5001% HEREEHM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

hE US$12,500,000 —  5001% HEREER®

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

& US$12,000,000/ — 5001% HEREERS

PRC (US$8,295,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

5 US$5,000,000 —  5001% HERHEELM

PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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L. EEWB AT ) 42, Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
HREIL/ HRELR/ Bis
R ERTRE RELA
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TEXRE
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
EE e &
Directly Indirectly
ERERRMEARLT TE US$5,000,000 —  5001% HERHERE
Kunming Dingjin Food Co,Ltd* PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages

gNEZRGERDF hE 1S$8,000,000/ —  5001% HERBE#RSG
Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd* PRC US$1,201,726 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EMNEZRRBRAE HE US$10,000,000/ —  5001% HERBEE#A
PRC US$375,000 Manufacture and sale

of beverages

FEE (BB RRER AR P E US$ 12,000,000/ —  5001% HEREERS
PRC — Manufacture and sale

of beverages

Re(RE)AREENS k=) 15$2,100,000 100% — BEREENESSD
ERAF PRC Manufacture and sale

of milk products

RMNKEERERDA FHE US$12,600000  100% — BREREEH®
Hangzhou Wei-Quan PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co. Ltd. of beverages
AEBEEBRNHEEERAF PE US$ 11,000,000 51% — RERHEENR
Tianjin Ting Fung Starch PRC ERERVRARD
Development Co,, Ltd. Manufacture and sale of

modified potato starch

and seasoning flavours

B (RBEXE)ER RERELEE S0000F EB 100% — AREZRBRE
BRAE British Virgin BRUSS| Purchasing and sales
Tingyi (BV) Int Co,, Ltd. Islands 50,000 ordinary agent for the Group

shares of

US$! each/US$50,000

ZDTEEER 2005 Annual Report
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Name

FHB(ER)EZBRAA
Master Kong (HK) Trading
Company Limited

BRBERARRERAAF
Xing Hua Dingfang Dehydrate
Foods Co,, Ltd.

REERERER AT
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery
Co, Ltd.

REBERAERDA
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting
Co, td.

REERNEERERLA
Tianjin Tingguan Properties
Management Co,, Ltd.

AEBRREHREREER A

Tianjin Dingya Property
Development Co., Ltd

BNERELERZERLA

Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate
Development Co, Ltd.*

42.Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

TR/ HmES/ Bk

EXME ERITRAF RELH

Place of Registered Proportion of

incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TEXE

operation share capital interest Principal activity

% B
Directly Indirectly

Bh HK$10.000/  100% — FAEEZERRERES

HK HKS$2 Agent and trading of
products for
the Group

& US$8,600,000  100% — BHEREERARE

PRC Manufacture and sale
of dehydrated
vegetab\es‘

i US$2,100000  100% — REREEHERER

PRC Installation and

 maintenance of

plant and machinery

e US$200000  100% — RHEEEIRH

PRC Providing management
services

TE US$210,000  100% — REDREER

PRC BBRZERRS

Provision of property

management and
related consuftancy
services

& US$2,100000  100% — WMERE

PRC Property development

& US§ 1980676 38% 6% MERE

PRC Property development
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LEERBAE @) 42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gRRY/ aRER/ ik
S BERTRA REL Gl
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership IEXRE
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
EE B
Directly Indirectly
REBHERTRE i US$1,700000  100% — RUEIEBER
BEREED A PRC B 5 R 7%
Tianjin Tingxin International Provision of engineering
Engineering Consultant related consultancy
Co, Ltd and research service
BBVIER R RERTHE 500005 @B 100% — REER
Tingtong (BVI) Limited Rritish Virgin Islands B USS! Investment holding
50,000 ordinary
shares of
US$! each/
US$1.000
A (A5 ZRARDA HERE 15,000,000% & % —  5001% REERK
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Cayman lslands BRUSS Investment holding
Holding Corp. 15,000,000 ordinary
shares of
US$ ! each/
US$2,118,334
CRERMAERAR & US$5,000,000 —  5001% REAREAAF
Shanghai Tingtong PRC 2R R%
Logistics Co, Ltd® Logistics services for
the Group
ERBENRERAF RE US$500,000 —  5001% REAZEADF
PRC ZMARRE
Logistics services for
the Group
BENBRYRERAA PE US$300,000 —  5001% REAEEALF
PRC ZRRH

C“RIGRFEFR 2005 Annual Report

Logistics services for
the Group




42, FBEM B AW 5 42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
gERRY/ ZmEs/ ik
LES: BRTERE RRELA
Place of Registered  Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TERR
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
Eg ok
Directly Indirectly
ERERNAERAA PH US$300,000 —  5001% REAKERAF
PRC DR
Logistics services for
the Group
EERBOMABRAF P E US$300,000 —  5001% REAZEAQF
Chongging Ting Tong PRC ZORE%
Logistics Co., Ltd Logistics services for
the Group
FEBRNARRDF] =p NT$/10,000000  100% — REER
Taiwan Investment holding
REBRNERRDA =R NT$96000000  100% — BRER
Taiwan Investment holding
RERDERL A =¥ NT$110000000  100% — RAEZER
Taiwan Investment holding
Y EREWBARFMATRIEERE - ¥ These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint. venture
companies.
HpAGERTEREANZHBARGR IR The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
Hfn2EiEeE- wholly-owned foreign enterprises.

2005 Annual Report —JOQREHR %@ 125
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Legal Advisers
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as to PRC law:

Haiwen & Partners

as to Cayman Islands law:
Maples and Calder Asia

Auditors

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants
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42. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

ERAL/ HRER,/ B
EREE ERTRE REL Bl
Place of Registered Proportion of
incorporation/ capital / issued ownership TEEHR
Name operation share capital interest Principal activity
EE k3
Directly indirectly
BEGRANRERLT P E US$300,000 —  5001% REARERDF
PRC 2 WRRE
Logistics services for
the Group
ERERNARERAF T B US$300,000 —  5001% REARERLF
Chongging Ting Tong PRC 2 DR
Logistics Co, Ltd Logistics services for
the Group
REBRRERAT e NT$110000000  100% — REZR
Taiwan Investment holding
FREBRDERRA 6 NT$96,000000  100% — REER
Taiwan Investment holding
BEBRNERDT g2 NT$/10000,000  100% — REER
Taiwan Investment holding
* ZEMBLTEMATHEERE - *  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity jointb venture
companies.
At rGERTFRERAZHBRRAANLR The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and fegistered as

EMA2ENERE -

wholly-owned foreign enterprises.

Q.
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2000

Registered Office
Genesis Building Fifth Floor PO. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Head Office arnd Principal Place of Business
No.I5The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area

Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 3807, 38th Floor, Central Plaza

I8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 25111911

Fax: (852) 2511-7211

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website: httpi//www.tingyl.com
http//www.masterkong.com.cn

http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingy|

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Securities code: 322

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)

Mr.Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Kazou Ogawa
(appointed on | April 2C06)
Mr. Tomoyuki Nakayama
{appointed on 24 June 2005 and
resigned on | April 2006)
Mr. Katsuo Kuo
(resigned on 24 June 2005)

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

KPMG Peat Marwick

Genesis Building

P Q. Box 493 Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

Shops [712-1716

I7th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Rabobank, Hong Kong Branch

HSH Nordbank, Hong Kong Branch

Bank of China (Hong Kong)

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., Hong Kong Branch
Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank

China Construction Bank

Agricuftural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

China Merchants Bank

Calyon Corporate and Investment Bank, Tianjin Branch
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1 Me. §2->¢Tto
THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTEI“\TTION

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this document,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any :liabi]ity

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the

contents of this document.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., you should
at once hand this document and the accompanying 2005 Annual Report and form of proxy to the
purchaser or to the transferee or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was
effected for transmission to the purchaser or to the transferee. |

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this document or as to any action to be taken, you should
consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional

accountant or other professional advisers.

CRGEIEIERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP

(EHRERESMRUFRATF)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 322) ==y
S =
=T
SR I
PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL MANDATES . ™ | =
TO ISSUE AND REPURCHASE SHARES, = | =
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS = 7|
AND y

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

A notice convening the Annual General Meeting of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. to be held
at the Conference Room, No. 15, the 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area,
Tianjin, The People’s Republic of China on Monday, 12 June 2006 at 3:00 p.m. is set out on pj‘ages 11
to 13 of this document. ‘

Whether or not you are able to attend the Annual General Meeting, you are requested to complete and
return the accompanying form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon to the
Company’s Principal Place of Business in Hong Kong at Suite 3807, 38th Floor, Central Plaza, 13
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for the holding of the Annual General Meeting. Completion and return of the form
of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the Annual General Meeting in pl:rson if

you so wish.

* For identification purpose only

24 April 2006




DEFINITIONS

In this document, the following expressions have the following meanings, unless the context

requires otherwise:

“Annual General Meeting”

“Board” or “Directors”

“Company”

“Group”

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“Registrar”

“Repurchase Mandate”

“Repurchase Resolution”

“Sanyo”

“SFO”

“Share(s)”

“Shareholders”
“Stock Exchange”
“Takeovers Code”

“Ting Hsin”

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 12
June 2006 at 3:00 p.m. or any adjournment thereof the notice
of which is set out on pages 11 to 13 of this document

the board of Directors of the Company, or where the context
so admits, the directors of the Company

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., a
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability, the
securities of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock

company

Exchange
the Company and its subsidiaries

18 April 2006, being the latest practicable date prior to the
printing of this document for ascertaining certain information
referred to in this circular

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange

the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Registrars Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

a general and unconditional mandate to exercise all powers of
the Company to repurchase Shares during the period as set out
in the Repurchase Resolution up to a maximum of 10 per cent.
of the issued share capital of the Company at the date of the
Repurchase Resolution

the proposed ordinary resolution as referred to in resolution
number 6 of the notice of Annual General Meeting

Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in Japan with
limited liability

Securities and Futures Ordinance

share(s) of US$0.005 each in the share capital of the
Company

holders of Shares
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers

Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP

(FHEREIMEIZBRAF)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 322) 1

Executive Directors: Hong Kong
Mr. Wei Ing-Chou Suite 3807
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 38th Floor
Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman) Central Plaz
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer) 18 Harbour
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao Wanchai

Mr. Wu Chung-Yi Hong Kong!
Mr. Jun-Ichiro Ida !

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Hsu, Shin-Chun

Mr. Kazuo Ogawa

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

24 April 2006

To the shareholders of the Company

Dear Sir or Madam,

PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL MANDATES
TO ISSUE AND REPURCHASE SHARES,
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
AND
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION

It is proposed that at the Annual General Meeting of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding C

Office:

Road

orp. to

be held on Monday, 12 June 2006, the notice of which is set out on pages 11 to 13 of this document,
ordinary resolutions will be proposed to grant the Directors general mandates to issue and repurchase

shares of US$0.005 each in the capital of the Company and to approve the re-election of dir
CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining the entitlements of Shareholders to vote at the Annual (

ectors.

General

Meeting, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 7 June 2006 to

Monday, 12 June 2006 (both days inclusive).

* For identification purpose only




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

In order to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, Shareholders must lodge any transfers
of Shares (with the relevant share certificates) with the Company’s Registrar in Hong Kong, Hong
Kong Registrars Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong for registration by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 6 June 2006.

GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SHARES

At the Annual General Meeting, an ordinary resolution will be proposed that the Directors be
given the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase Share not exceeding 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of the Repurchase Resolution.

The Repurchase Mandate would continue in force until the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company unless it is renewed at such meeting or until revoked or varied by ordinary

resolution of the shareholders in general meeting prior to the next annual general meeting.

An explanatory statement which contains all the information reasonably necessary to enable you
to make an informed decision in relation to the proposed resolution regarding the Repurchase Mandate

as required by the Listing Rules is set out in Appendix I to this document.
GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

At the Annual General Meeting, an ordinary resolution will also be proposed that the Directors
be given a general and unconditional mandate to issue 1,117,741,072 Shares representing up to 20 per
cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of
passing of such resolution. In addition, a resolution will be proposed to be passed to authorize the
Directors to issue, allot and deal with Shares in an amount equal to the aggregate issued share capital

repurchased under the Repurchase Mandate since the granting of the general mandate to issue shares.
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Details of the Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting are set out in

Appendix II to this document.
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The notice convening the Annual General Meeting, which contains, inter alia, ordinary
resolutions to approve the general mandate for Directors to issue new Shares and the Repurchase
Mandate, is set out on pages 11 to 13 of this document. Shareholders are advised to read the notice
and to complete and return the accompanying form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting

in accordance with the instructions printed thereon.
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PROCEDURES FOR DEMANDING A POLL

Pursuant to Article 69 of the Articles of Association of the Company, at any general meeting a
resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless (before i}or on the

declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll)
a poll is duly demanded. A poll may be demanded by:

(1) the chairman of the meeting; or

(i1) at least three members present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote; or

(iii) any member or members present in person or by proxy and representing in the aggregate
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all members having the right|to attend

and vote at the meeting; or

(iv) any member or members present in person or by proxy and holding shares conferring a right
to attend and vote at the meeting on which there have been paid up sums in the jaggregate

equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all shares conferring jthat right.

Pursuant to Article 74 of the Articles of Association of the Company, at any general meeting on
a show of hands every member who is present in person or by proxy (or, in the case of a member being
a corporation by its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll ever(y member
present in person (or, in the case of a member being a corporation, by its duly auvthorised
representative) or by proxy shall have one vote for each share registered in his name in th‘e register.
On a poll a member entitled to more than one vote is under no obligation to cast all his votes in the

same way.
RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the granting of the general mandates to issue new Shares and to
repurchase Shares and the re-election of the retiring Directors are all in the best inte‘rest of the
Company and its Shareholders and so recommend you to vote in favour of the resolutions at the

Annual General Meeting.

Yours faithfully,

On behalf of the board

Wei Ing-Chou

N
Chairman




APPENDIX I EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Appendix serves as an explanatory statement, as required by the Listing Rules, to provide

the requisite information to you for your consideration of the proposed Repurchase Mandate.

1. Listing Rules

The Listing Rules permit companies with a primary listing on the Stock Exchange to repurchase
their shares on the Stock Exchange subject to certain restrictions, the most important of which are

summarised below:
(a) Source of Funds

Repurchases must be made out of funds which are legally available for such purpose in
accordance with the laws of the Cayman Islands and the memorandum and articles of association

of the company.
{b) Maximum number of shares to be repurchased and subsequent issues

A maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the company as at the date of passing the

relevant resolution granting the general mandate may be repurchased on the Stock Exchange.

(¢) Shares to be repurchased

The Listing Rules provide that the shares which are proposed to be repurchased by a
company must be fully paid up.

2. Share Capital
As at 18 April 2006, being the Latest Practicable Date, the Company had 5,588,705,360 Shares.

Subject to the passing of the ordinary resolution to approve the Repurchase Mandate, and on the
basis that no further shares will be issued or repurchased prior to the Annual General Meeting, the
Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to purchase a maximum of 558,870,536
fully paid up Shares representing 10% of the issued share capital of the Company.

3. Reasons for Repurchases

Whilst the Directors do not presently intend to repurchase any Shares, they believe that it is in
the best interests of the Company and its Shareholders to have a general authority from Shareholders
to enable the Directors to repurchase Shares. Such repurchases may, depending on market conditions
and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement in the value of the Shares and/or
earnings per share and will only be made when the Directors believe that such repurchases will benefit

the Company and its Shareholders.




APPENDIX I EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

4.  Funding of Repurchases

In repurchasing Shares, the Company may only apply its available cash flow or working capital
facilities which will be funds legally available for such purpose in accordance with the laV\}‘s of the
Cayman Islands and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. Such fundsi\ include
profits available for distribution and the proceeds of fresh issues of Shares made for the purpose of

the repurchases.

If the Repurchase Mandate were exercised in full, there could be a material adverse effect on the
working capital position of the Group or the gearing levels which in the opinion of the Direétors are
from time to time appropriate for the Group (as compared with the position disclosed in the|audited
consolidated accounts as at 31 December 2005). The Directors therefore do not propose to ?sxercise
the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent unless the Directors determined that such repurchases were
taking account of all relevant factors, in the best interests of the Group. |

5. Share Prices

The highest and lowest prices at which Shares have been traded on the Stock Exchange during
each of the months from May 2005 to the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:

Price per share

Highest ‘Lowest
(HK$) | (HK$)
2005
May 2.25 170
June 2.20 | 2.00
July 2.45 | 2.05
August 2.85 | 2.375
September 2.85 | 2.525
October 2.95 | 2.60
November 3.575 | 2.60
December 3.875 3.35
2006 i
January 4.75 | 3.825
February 53 i 4.50
March . 4.9 1 3.975
April® 5.2 | 45

# Up to and including the Latest Practicable Date.
6. Undertaking

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable enquiries,

under the Repurchase Mandate if such Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.

any of their associates, has any present intention to sell any Shares to the Company or its subsidiaries
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The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, they will exercise the Repurchase
Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules and the laws of the Cayman Islands.

No connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they have
a present intention to sell Shares to the Company or have undertaken not to do so in the event that

the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.
7. Takeovers Code

If as a result of a share repurchase by the Company, a Shareholder’s proportionate interest in the
voting rights of the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purpose
of Rule 32 of the Takeovers Code. Accordingly, a Shareholder, or a group of Shareholders acting in
concert, could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and become obliged to make a mandatory
offer in accordance with Rules 26 and 32 of the Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Ting Hsin held 1,854,827,866 Shares, representing
approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned
as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited, as to approximately 27.91% by Wu
Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital Inc. and as to the remaining 16.99% by unrelated third
parties. Ho Te Investments Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25% by Wei
Ying-Chiao, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and Wei Yin-Heng (brothers of the
above two directors) in equal proportion. In addition, Sanyo also held 1,854,827,866 Shares,
representing approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company, as at the Latest
Practicable Date. If the Company exercises the right to repurchase the maximum of 558,870,536
shares in the Company, the respective percentage of shareholdings held by each of Ting Hsin and
Sanyo will increase from 33.1889% to 36.88%. Such increase may give rise to an obligation for Ting
Hsin and Sanyo to make a mandatory offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code. However, the
Company may not repurchase shares which would result in the amount of shares held by the public
being reduced to less than 25%. The Directors will be cautioned in exercising the Repurchase Mandate
and have no intention to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such extent which would result in Ting

Hsin and Sanyo becoming obliged to make a mandatory offer.
8. Repurchases made by the Company

During the previous six months preceding the Latest Practicable Date, the Company did not
repurchase any Shares through the Stock Exchange or otherwise. In addition, the Company will not
repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent as to result in the amount of
Shares held by the public falling below 25%.




APPENDIX 11 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELP?CTED

The particulars of the Directors proposed to be re-clected at the Annual General Meetiﬁg are as
follows:

(1) Mr. Takeshi Ida, aged 76, Executive Director

Takeshi Ida, aged 76, appointed as a Director and Vice-Chairman of the Group in July 1{~999. He
is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduation from Chiba Ur{iversity
of Commerce in 1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 years. Save as dj'isclosed
above, he has not held any positions with the Company or other members of the Group.

Mr. Ida has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed |term of
his service subject to the requirement in the Articles of Association of the Company. In the financial
year ended 31 December 2005, he received a total emolument of US$84,000. The emoluments{\payable
to Mr. Ida is subject to review by the Board each year. The emoluments of Mr. Ida are determined by

reference to his duties and responsibilities within the Group.

. : o |
Mr. Ida does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or short positions in any| shares,

underlying shares or debentures of Company and its associated corporations within the mez:ming of
Part XV of the SFO. Save as disclosed above, Mr. Ida is not connected with any other directors\, senior
management, substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company. Except for being the Piesident
of Sanyo, Mr. Ida has not held directorship or major appointment in any other listed public companies
in the past three years. In addition, there is no information which is discloseable nor is/was he
involved in any of the matters required to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of the
provisions under paragraphs 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no ary other

matters that need to be brought to the attention of Shareholders.
(2) Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, aged 64, Executive Director

Ryo Yoshizawa, aged 64, appointed as a Director of the Group in July 1999 and appointed as
Vice Chief Executive Officer in 2002, is the Director and General Manager of the foreign business
department of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduating from Tokyo University in 1965, he was eéngaged

in the banking business for over 31 years and joined Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. in 1997.

Mr. Yoshizawa has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed term

of his service subject to the requirements in the Articles of Association of the Company.| In the

financial year ended 31 December 2005, he received a total emolument of US$62,000. The
emoluments payable to Mr. Yoshizawa is subject to review by the Board each year. The emoluflnent of
Mr. Yoshizawa are determined by reference to his duties and responsibilities within the GrOlllp.

Mr. Yoshizawa does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or short positions‘*l in any
Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO. Mr. Yoshizawa is not connected with any other directors, senior
management, substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company. Mr. Yoshizawa has not held

directorship or major appointment in any other listed public companies in the past three years. In

addition, there is no information which is discloseable nor is/was he involved in any of the matters

— 8 —




APPENDIX II DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

required to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of the provisions under paragraphs
13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no any other matters that need to be
brought to the attention of Shareholders.

(3) Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, aged 51, Executive Director

Wei Ying-Chiao, aged 51, appointed as a Director of the Company in 1996, younger brother of
Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the operation of Ting Hsin for
more than 20 years and has extensive marketing experience in food related business. He is the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Ting Cao (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., which operates
39 hypermarkets in the PRC.

Mr. Wei has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed term of
his service subject to the requirement in the Articles of Association of the Company. In the financial
year ended 31 December 2005, he received a total emolument of US$62,000. The emoluments payable
to Mr. Wei is subject to review by the Board each year. The emoluments of Mr. Wei are determined
by reference to his duties and responsibilities within the Group.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Ting Hsin held 1,454,827,866 Shares, representing
approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned
as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited. Ho Te Investments Limited is beneficially
owned as to 25% by Mr. Wei.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Wei (i) does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or
short positions in any Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO; and (ii) is not connected with any other
directors, senior management, substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company. Mr. Wei has not
held directorship or major appointment in any other listed public companies in the past three years.
In addition, there is no information which is discloseable nor is/was he involved in any of the matters
required to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of the provisions under paragraphs
13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no any other matters that need to be
brought to the attention of Shareholders of the Company.

(4) Mr. Kazuo Ogawa, aged 59, Independent Non-Executive Director

Kazuoe Ogawa, aged 59, has been appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company since 1 April 2006. Mr. Ogawa is the Corporate Executive Vice President, Member of the
Board of Marubeni Corporation and Advisor to the president for Agri-marine Products Division and
Textile Division. After graduating from Keio University in 1970, he joined Marubeni Corporation and
worked for over 36 years. He has been in charge of Plastics of Inorganic Chemicals Division, Finance
and Logistics Business Division, Business Incubation Department and Corporate Planning &

Coordination Department.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

e IR ERAT

TINGY! (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(EHREHRBEMALZBRAF)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability}

(Stock Code: 322)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will
be held at the Conference Room, No. 15, the 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic-Technological
Development Area, Tianjin, The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) on Monday, 12 June 2006 at 3:00
p.m. for the following purposes:

1.

To receive and consider the audited accounts and the reports of the directors and the auditors for
the year ended 31 December 2005;

To declare the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2005,

To consider the re-election of the retiring directors, including Mr. Takeshi lda, Mr. Ryo
Yoshizawa, Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao and Mr. Kazuo Ogawa, whose biographical details have been
disclosed in the circular, and to authorise the Directors to fix the directors’ remuneration;

To re-appoint Moores Rowland Mazars, Certified Public Accountants, as auditors of the
Company and authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration;

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions of the

Company:

5.

“THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate to issue, allot and
deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company, and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options in respect thereof, subject to the following conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period save that the Directors may
during the Relevant Period make or grant offers, agreements and options which might
require the exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors otherwise than
pursuant to

(i) a Rights Issue, and

(i1) any option scheme or similiar arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant or
issue to officers and/or employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of
shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent of the
aggregate nominal amounts of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of passing of this Resolution; and

— 11 —
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©)

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever is
the earlier of: ‘\

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting; and ‘

“Rights Issue” means the allotment or issue of shares in the Company or other securities
which would or might require shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to an offer/made to

all the shareholders of the Company (excluding for such purpose any shareholder who is

resident in a place where such offer is not permitted under the law of that place) aﬂF, where
appropriate, the holders of other equity securities of the Company entitled to such affer, pro
rata (apart from fractional entitlements) to their existing holdings of shares or su“ch other

equity securities.”

“THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate to repurchaée shares
in the capital of the Company, and that the exercise by the Directors of all powers of the
Company to purchase shares subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and

regulations be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved, subject to the following

conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period;

(b) such mandate shall authorize the Directors to procure the Company to repurchase éhares at
such prices as the Directors may at their discretion determine;

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of the shares repurchased by the Company pufsuant to
paragraph (a) of this Resolution during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 pel." cent of
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of passing of this Resolution; and ‘

d)

for the purposes of this Resolution “Relevant Period” means the period from the péssing of
this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of: ‘

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and

—_ 12 —
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(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resolution of the

shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

“THAT, conditional upon the passing of Resolutions 5 and 6 set out above, the aggregate
nominal amount of the shares which are repurchased by the Company pursuant to and in
accordance with Resolution 6 above shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the shares
which may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by the Directors
of the Company pursuant to and in accordance with Resolution 5 above.”

By Order of the Board
Ip Pui Sum
Company Secretary

Tianjin, PRC, 24 April 2006

Notes:

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 7 June 2006 to 12 June 2006, both days inclusive, for the
purpose of determining a Shareholders’ list for the Meeting and the payment of the proposed final dividend. In order to
qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer accompanied by the relevant share certificate must be lodged with
HKSCC Registrars Limited not later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 6 June 2006. The directors will recommend a final
dividend of US1.25 cents (HK9.70 cents) per ordinary share be paid to the shareholders whose names appear on the
Registers of Members as at 12 June 2006. Dividend warrants will be mailed to sharcholders on or before 28 July 2006.
The dividend for shareholders in Hong Kong will be paid in Hong Kong dollars.

Any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote

instead of him. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

For a shareholder who appoints more than one proxy, the voting right can only be exercised when a poll is taken.

The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his attorney duly authorised
in writing. The instrument appointing a proxy, and if such instrument is signed by a person under a power of attorney
or other authority on behalf of the appointer, a notarized copy of that power of attorney or other authority shall be
deposited at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before
holding the Meeting.

Shareholders who intend to attend the meeting shall complete and lodge the attached reply slip to show their intention
to attend the meeting with the Company at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on
or before 9 June 2006. The reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hand, by post, by cable or by facsimile.
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REPLY SLIP

To: Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”)

fwe®
of A
(as shown in the register of members) being the registered holder(s) of¥ Jsha_res bf US$0.005 each

in the :apital of the Company, hereby inform the Company that I/We intend to attend (in person or by proxy) tl}e Annuai Gene
Company to be held at the Conference Room, No.15 The 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic - Technological Development Area Txan_]m
on 12 June 2006. oy

Date: Signature(s): SRy N

Nores:
1 Please insert full name(s) and address(es) (as shown in the register of members) in block capitals.
2 Please insert the number and class of shares registered in your name(s).

3 Inornier to be valid, this completed and signed reply slip shall be delivered to the Company at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on ot
reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hand, by post, by cable or by facsimile.

ral Meeting of the
PRGat 3:00 p.m.

before 9 June 2006. This

PG RERAT

TINGY! (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. :

(ERERBERAYZERAR) |
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

PROXY FORM OF HOLDERS OF SHARES FOR USE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We (note 2)

of

being the registered holder(s) of (note 3)
“Company”), HEREBY APPOINT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING or (note 4)
as my/our proxy to attend and act for me/us at the Annual General Me:etm3 of the Company to be

The number of shares to which
this proxy form relates (note 1)

shares in Tingyi (Cayman Islaljds) Holding Corp. (the

held at the Conference Room, No. 15 The 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic - Technological Development Area, Tianjin, P

RC at 3:00 p.m. on 12

June 2006 or at any adjournment thereof and in vote as such meeting or at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolutlons as hereunder

indicated, or if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

For Against
Resolutions (note 5) (note 5)
.| To receive and consider the audited accounts and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
31 December 2005
2.| To declare the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2005
3.] To re-elect the retiring directors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration
Mr. Takeshi Ida
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa
4.| To re-appoint auditors of the Company and authorise the directors to fix their remuneration
5.1 To consider and approve the general mandate for issue of shares
6.1 To consider and approve the general mandate to repurchase shares in the capital of the Company
7.] To consider and approve that the aggregate nominal amount of shares which are repurchased by the Company
shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the shares which may be alloted pursuant to the general
mandate for issue of shares
Dated this day of 2006 Signature(s) (Note 6):
Notes:
1 Please insert the number of shares in the Company registered in your name(s) and to which this proxy form relates. If no such number is inserted, this form of ﬁroxy will be deemed to relate to
all the: shares in the Company registered in your name(s).
2 Pleas: insert the name(s) and address(es) (as shown in the register of member(s)) in block capitai(s).
3 Pleas: insert the number of all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s). |
4 If any proxy other than the Chairman is preferred, strike out “the Chairman of the Meeting” and insert the name of the proxy desired in the space provided. Each|shareholder is entitled to appoint
one o: more proxies to attend and vote at the Meeting. The proxy needs not be a member of the Company. Any aiteration made to this form of proxy must be signﬁd by the person who signs it.
5 Impoitant: if you wish to vote for any resolution, tick in the box marked “For”. If you wish to vote against any resolution, tick in the box marked “Against”. Failure to tick either box will entitle
your roxy to cast your vote at his discretion. '
6 This ‘orm of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporation or institution, either under the commen seal or under the hand of any
director or attorney duly authorised in writing.
7 To be valid, this proxy form and, if such proxy form is signed by a person under a power of attorney or authority on behalf of the appointed, a notarially copy f that power of attorney or other
authority, must be deposited at Suvite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the Meeting.
*

For identification purposes only

_
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{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 322)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP: ..\ /%

‘RedirRERLE k s
|

ANNUAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004 !

(restated) Ch“ange

Turnover USS$1,845.609  US$1,466.889 +25.8%
million million !

Group gross margin 31.33% 27.58% +3.$ppt.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent US$123.529 US$286.429 -56.9%

million million

Profit attributable to equity holders of the US$123.529 US$13.474 +81§.8%

parent before the inclusion of the million million ‘

exceptional income arising from disposal
of partial interests in subsidiaries
Earnings per share
Earnings per share before the inclusion
of the exceptional income arising from
disposal of partial interests in subsidiaries

US2.21 cents
US2.21 cents

US5.13 cents
US0.24 cents

|
|

-US2.92 cents
+US1.97 c‘Lents

Net cash from opertating activities US$310.383 US$119.264 +160:3%
million million |
Final dividend per ordinary share US1.25 cents US1.14 cents +USO0.11 ce!:nts

:\
| INTRODUCTION |

In the year 2005, the acceleration of consumption structure upgrading and the high degrée of
urbanization were driving the PRC economy at a high speed. As a result of coping with the situation in
adjusting the strategies and exploiting the markets by catching the right opportunities, “Master K“ong”
Instant Noodles and Tea Drinks continued to occupy the leading position in the market. Furthermore, the
Group broke the record again and gained a brilliant growth in turnover. Sales performance for bakery and
refrigerated products also achieved a fast growth. Although there are continuous price increases ‘lwfrom
flour, PET plastic resin and sugar, the Group’s performance was encouraging by the strategic directi~on of
placing priority on improving profit and effective control from the Group’s management and marketing
level. The Group’s total sales for the year have reached the level of US$1,845.609 million, 25.8% higher
than in previous year. For the whole year, the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders amountt‘zd to

US$123.529 million and earnings per share amounted to US 2.21 cents. |




| DIVIDENDS \ ]

The Group has maintained a strong foundation in its financial structure. Coupled with the 2005 aixcellent
results and after taking into the consideration of the Group’s overall operation, capital expen?‘ditures,
working capital requirements and cash flow of the Group, the Board recommends to provide a return to
our shareholders for their support by increasing the final dividend payout this year. The Bozwzrd will
recommend at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 12 June 2006 the payment of a final dividend of

US 1.25 cents per share totaling US$69.859 million to shareholders whose names appear on the {egister
of members on 9 June 2006 (shareholders who bought the Company’s shares on or before 2 June 2006
and should ensure that transfers are lodged with the Company’s Registrar in Hong Kong for registration

no later than 4:00 p.m. on 6 June 2006). Together with the US 1.07 cents special dividend pg\r share
which was paid on 22 February 2006, total dividend per share for the year 2005 will be US 2.32 cents,

total amount of dividend will be US$129.658 million. Final dividend in last year was US 1.14 CQ‘IIIS and
the total amount of dividend was US$63.712 million.

[ CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS ]

]
The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 7 June 2006 to Monday, 12

June 2006, both dates inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected for the
purpose of determining a shareholders’ list for the Annual General Meeting and the payment|of the
proposed final dividend.

In order to qualify for the dividend to be approved at the Annual General Meeting, all tré‘nsfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with Hong Kong Registrars Limited of
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong by 4:00 p m. on

Tuesday, 6 June 2006.

MANAGEMENT TEAM \ 7

Under the condition of continuous expansion and in-depth extension, the number of the Group’s staff
was only 25,273 at the end of the year. The Group's work force was benefited from the production skill
improvement, the management system enhancement and the extraordinary talent policy.

In order to produce a more excellent enterprise, the Group has engaged the Directors of Prodt;lction,
R&D, Purchase and Human Resource with professional and reputable backgrounds. The efforts not only
strengthen the Group’s management but also promote the Group toward internationalization.

The Board of Directors would like to say their appreciation to the management team and all staff for their
contribution. Due to their efforts, the Group overcame the big challenge and reached such bountiful
results for the year. ‘




|
|
|
|
‘\

| RESULTS

|

The Board of Directors of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is pleased to
announce the audited consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2005 are as follows: ‘

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT \ J
2005 \ 2004
Note US$°000 US$’000
(res\tated)
Turnover 3 1,845,609 1,466,889
Cost of sales (1,267,453) (1,06“2,250)
Gross profit 578,156 40|]4,639
Other net income 25,706 304,096
Distribution costs (337,583) (30;\5,092)
Administrative expenses (49,938) (4“2,937)
Other operating expenses (27,325) (4?,741)
Finance costs (8,597) (14,878)
Share of profits (losses) of associates 7,508 “(698)
]
Profit before taxation 4 187,927 296,389
Taxation 5 (17,419) (8,576)
\
Profit for the year 170,508 : 287‘,813

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 3 123,529 286,429
Minority interest 46,979 1,384
|
Profit for the year 170,508 287\,813
Dividends 6 129,658 63,712
Earnings per share 7 :
Basic US 2.21 cents US 5.13 cents
Diluted N/A N/A




LCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

—

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in a joint venture

Premium for land lease

Available-for-sale financial assets/
Other non-current financial assets

Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss /
Current financial assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments and other receivables
Pledged bank deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables

Current portion of interest-bearing borrowings
Advance payments from customers

Taxation

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

2005 ] 2004
Note US$’000 US$’000
(restated)
991,279 879,964
15,303 —
54,863 33,154
— 30,058
54,446 51,349
10,047 ‘?‘3,109
5,379 6,197
|
1,131,317 1,023,831
2,633 16,466
101,566 96,590
3 84,573 71,499
72,484 66.257
4,041 1,304
152,316 126,152
|
417,613 378,358
9 206,007 188]\,398
139,130 96,275
119,648 186,606
16,612 7372
3,503 2[,575
484,900 481,226
(67,287) (102/868)
1,064,030 920,\963




2005 | 2004
Note US$’000 U$$’000
(ref;tated)
Non-current liabilities
Long-term interest-bearing borrowings 32,880 1‘3,581
Other non-current payables 8,168 10,913
Employee benefit obligations 5,793 4,887
Deferred tax liabilities 6,816 6,176
)
53,657 3‘5,557
\
NET ASSETS 1,010,373 885,406
CAPITAL AND RESERVES :
Issued capital 27,943 2‘7,943
Reserves 714,381 706,788
Proposed special dividend 59,799 —
Proposed final dividend 69,859 6;‘3,712
Total capital and reserves attributable 3
to equity holders of the Company 871,982 798,443
Minority interest 138,391 86,963
|
TOTAL EQUITY 1,010,373 885,406
Notes:
1. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“BKFRS”), which collective term includes all individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,|Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Ce}tified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchai‘lge of
Hong Kong Limited.

In this year, the Group adopted all the new / revised HKFRS pertinent to its operations, which are effective for
accounting period beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The adoption of these HKFRS mainly affects the
presentation and disclosures of certain financial statements items and has no significant financial effects (&n the
current period and the prior period presented. The details of major changes in accounting policies are

summarised in note 2.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost, except for
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured at fair value. ‘




Changes in Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(¢}

(d)

(e)

HKAS 1 Presentation of financial statements

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interest, share of net post-tax results of ass?ciates,

jointly controlled entities, discontinued operations and other disclosures. Comparative figures have been
restated accordingly. ‘

HKAS 24 Related party disclosures

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition and the level of disclosure of related party transactions. The
adoption of HKAS 24 have not resunlted in material changes to the previously reported disclosures of

related party transactions nor has it had any material effect on the disclosure made in the current year.

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

|

x
In previous periods, negative goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries was credited 1o‘|capital
reserve in the year of acquisition. Upon the adoption of HKFRS 3, the Group recognised a transfer| within
equity by the transfer of the capital reserve of US$308,000 as at 1 January 2005 to opening retained
profits for the year, without restating comparatives.

HKAS 17 Leases

In prior year, leasehold land and buildings held for own use were stated at cost less accum‘ulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Under HKAS 17 leasehold land is reclassified from
property, plant and equipment to premium for land lease and amortised over the lease terms. Bui‘ldings
continue to be classified as part of property, plant and equipment. The change in accounting policy has no

effect on the previously reported accumulated profits and net assets.

HKAS 32 Financial instruments: Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39 Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement

The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has resulted in a change in accounting policy for recog}‘lition,
measurement, derecognition and disclosure of financial instruments. Until 31 December 2004, the Group

classified investments into investment securities and other investments. Investment securities were [stated
at cost less provision for impairment losses that was expected to be other than temporary. {Other
investments were stated at their fair value. Changes in fair value were recognised in income statement as
they arose.

In accordance with the provisions of HKAS 39, financial instruments have been classified into financial

-assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held—to-ma‘turixy
investments and available-for-sale financial assets. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39, the

Group's investment securities and other investments were re-designated as available-for-sale fine‘mcial

assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss respectively. The change in accounting
policy has no effect on the previously report accumulated profits and net assets.




Turnover and contribution by product

The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Turnover and contribution to the Group’s profit are mainly from the

PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and profits (losses) attributable to shareholders by major products is set

out below:

Profits (losses) \

attributable to shareholders

1 2004
US$°000

17,478

\9,474
(1\5,904)
27‘5.381

\

28‘6,429

2004

US.‘S 000
(restated)

88,245
\
\
1

,341

Turnover
2005 2004 2005
US$’000 Us$’000 US$000
Instant noodles 981,796 849,932 66,194
Beverages 702,348 479,398 46,909
Bakery 92,912 83,833 1,184
Others 68,553 53,726 9,242
Total 1,845,609 1,466,389 123,529
Profit before taxation
Profit before taxation is stated after charging the following:
2005
US$’0600
Depreciation 94,401
Amortisation:
Premium for land lease 1,382
Intangible assets 2,354
Taxation
2005
US$’000
Current tax —~ PRC income tax
Current year 15,961
Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 1,458
Total tax charge for the year 17,415

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Group.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising from Hong Kong during the year.

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of food products are subject to taxilaws
applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the PRC and are fully exempt from PRC enterprise income tax
of 15% for two years starting from the first profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next three

\

years, commencing from the first profitable year after offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from

the previous years.




Dividends |

2005 2004
Us$’000 Uss 000
Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date of ‘
US1.25 cents (2004: US1.14 cents) per ordinary share 69,859 63,712
Special dividend proposed after the balance sheet date of |
US1.07 cents (2004: Nil) per ordinary share 59,799 | —
l
129,658 63,712

At meetings held on 24 January 2006 and 24 April 2006, the directors recommended the payment of a special

dividend and final dividend of US1.07 cents and US1.25 cents per crdinary share respectively. “

The proposed special dividend and tinal dividend are not reflected as dividend payables in the balanc}e sheet,
but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2006. |
Earnings per Share )

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to equity holders of the Cbmpany
of US$123,529,000 (2004: US$286,429,000) and the weighted average of 5,588,705,360 (2004: 5,588,705,360)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 have not been shown| as the
Company’s convertible bonds outstanding in 2004 are anti-dilutive and were fully repaid in 2005.

Trade Receivables

The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The remairing balances of sales are at credit terms

ranging from 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment losses for b‘ad and
doubtful debts) as of the balance sheet date is as follows:

Group
2005 2004
US$’000 Us$'000
0 - 90 days 74,018 61‘0,717
Over 90 days 10,555 10,782
1
84,573 71,499
1
Trade Payables ‘\
: |
The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is as follows: l
Group
2005 1‘2004
US$’000 US$\’000
0 — 90 days 188,994 173,107
Over 90 days 17,013 15“,291
206,007 188\‘,398

|
|
\
|




N

[BUSINESS REVIEW L]

The PRC’s gross domestic products (GDP) in the year 2005 achieved a growth of 9.9% and tAe total
amount for retail market also increased by 12.9% from the previous year. ‘

In 2003, the Group’s turnover was US$1,845.609 million, an increase of 25.8% over 2004. The Igrowth
rates for turnover of instant noodle, beverage and bakery were 15.5%, 46.5% and 10.8% respecti\)ely. In
the fourth quarter, the Group’s turnover was US$399.748 million, 21.5% higher than the same period last
year. The increase was mainly from sales growth in instant noodle and beverage.

During the year, in spite of the fact that the prices for the Group’s core materials continued to stand at a
high level, the Group’s gross margin increased 3.7 ppt to 31.3% through flexible marketing stﬁategy,
effective production management and cost control. Other net income was US$25.706 million, sharply
decreased by 91.6% from 2004, It was mainly because of the capital gain from the shares transfer last year.
Due to effective management control, there was a decline of the distribution costs as a percentage of total
sales declined by 2.5 ppt. to 18.3% in 2005 as compared to 20.8% from 2004. The Group alsi) well
controlled its overall advertising and promotional expenses. During the year, the portion of these expenses
to total sales was 10.2%, last year was 12.5%. Finance costs decreased by 42.2% to US$8.597 r}lillion
mainly because the Group made good use of the cash from the shares transfer to repay most of the loans

and the excellent annual results led to a strong cash position of the Group.

A capital gain of US3$272.955 million in 2004 was from the disposal of partial interests in subsidiaries.
In 2004 earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) was US$398.945 n‘lillion
and the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent was US$286.429 million. In 2005 the EBITDA
was US$291.387 million and the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent was US$12\}3.529
million, representing earnings per share of US 2.21 cents. EBITDA and profit attributable to équity
holders of the parent sharply increased by 131.3% and 816.8% respectively when compared the EB}TDA
and profit attributable to equity holders of the parent of US$125.990 million and US$13.474 m‘illion

respectively before the inclusion of the exceptional income arising from disposal of partial interest in
subsidiaries last year.

Instant Noodle Business

In year 2005, under the strategy of continuous consolidating and developing the “Beef Stew Flavor”
noodle, instant noodle business strengthened from the introduction of various flavors with local deli\cious
characters such as flavors of *“ Sichuan Spicy”, “Seafood Plus”, “Best of Yangtze River”, “Mixed Chili”
and “Homemade Sour”. In addition, with the purpose of letting consumers enjoy delicious Asian ﬂa‘vors,
“The Best of Asian Series” continued to launch new flavors and satisfied the consumers’ demands for
diversified flavors by extended package. Instant noodle business also invested more resources in|sub-
brand operation. The sales volume of “Mixed Noodle” reached the level of 488,000 boxes and acheived a
new record in a single month. The Group’s leading position in high-growth Mixed Noodle marketI was
further strengthened. "Mian-Ba La Mian” continued to be popular by its “Experts Favorite Enjoyment”
and satisfied the consumers’ demands for high-quality noodles and, furthermore, established a|new

standard of markets’ requirement on noodles.

In order to further strengthen and enlarge the Group’s market share, under the policy of solidifying the
cities’ medium and high-end noodle market and expanding the rural low-end noodle market, the Fu|Man
Duo, which is principally engaged in the production and distribution of low-end instant noodles, has been
separated into an independent business and “Yi Wan Xiang” brand has been reclassified as a sub-brand
of Fu Man Duo. 1




In 2005, turnover for instant noodle business amounted to US$981.796 million, grew by 15.5% from
previous year and representing 53.2% of the Group’s total turnover. The growth mainly came from high-
end packet noodles and container noodles. According to AC Nielsen’s December 2005/January 2006
report, the Group gained 25.7% by sales volume and 36.9% market share by sales value in the PRC
instant noodle market.

During the year, the gross margin of instant noodle increased by 4.4 ppt. to 23.7% and profit attributable

to shareholders was US$66.194 million, grew by 278.7% mainly because of the improvement i" gross

margin led by the adjustment on products mix and effective control for operating costs.

Beverage Business |
|

In year 2005, the Group continued to expand the market position in non-carbonated beverage. Alon“g with
the category’s expansion and growth, the Group captured the markat share actively through consolidating
its platform in Ready to Drink (“RTD*) teas and bottle water by “Master Kong” as a primary brz‘md, at
the same time, the Group adopted the dual-brand strategy for “Fresh Daily C” and “Master Kong’ juice

to capture the juice market.

According to AC Nielsen’s December 2005/January 2006 report, Master Kong’s RTD teas had 52.2%
and 51.0% market share by sales volume and sales value respectively and still kept No.1 position|in the
market. The Group’s diluted juice drinks gained No.2 position in the market with its 20.3% market| share
in sales volume. During the year, the flagship product “Ice Tea” continued to gain the absolute le‘ading

position in the market due to successful marketing strategy of “Celebrity + Music”. With the increasing

awareness of consumers’ health concern, the Group promoted its products, including green tea, jui?e and
mineral water, by using the “Fresh, Natural and Healthy” concept as an entry to the market. The Group
also stressed product differentiation and adopted flexible marketing strategy. All these effort\s had
strengthen the consumers’ demands successfully. The new product Jasmine Tea with appeal for “{Faint
scent of flowers, New flavor of tea” had succeeded in introducing the scented tea to RTD teas market and

drove up the total sales to a new record.

In 2005, turnover for beverage business increased by 46.5% to US$702.348 million as compared to last
year. The proportion to the Group’s total turnover increased to 38.1%. During the year, the pric‘es of
main raw materials for beverage business such as PET plastic resin and sugar continued to maintain at a
high level. Owing to the high efficient production facilities and the continuous effort in strengthening the
production management capability, the gross margin of beverage business was able to maintain at 40.1%
and last year was 39.6%. Profit attributable to shareholders was US$46.909 million, a sharp increage by

365.1% mainly because of the flexible marketing strategy and effective control over operating costs}
Bakery Business

In year 2003, the successful marketing policy of core products “3+2” Sandwich Crackers, Muffin and
“Taste Biscuit” drove up the turnover for bakery business amounting to US$92.912 million, by 10.8%
from previous year, representing 5.0% of the Group’s total turnover. According to AC Nielélen’s
December 2005 report, “Master Kong” ’s sandwich crackers gained 19.1% market share by volume| and
24.0% market share by value and was No.2 in the PRC sandwich crackers market. ‘

In view of the development of the PRC bakery market towards diversity of category and variety of
package and flavor, the Group with its existing preduction facilities produce different flavors baker\‘y to
satisfy consumers’ demands. The new product of the year, “Savory Taste Biscuit ” performed beY‘ond
expectation. The joint venture company, which was established with Japanese Kameda Seika Co., I\.td.,
plans to launch a kind of new rice product in the second quarter of year 2006. ‘

\




In the year of 2005, the gross margin of bakery business was 38.7%, grew by 3.9 ppt. when comp;ared to
the same period last year. The growth was mainly due to the sales focus on those high margin p;‘oducts
and improved production efficiency. During the year, bakery business experienced a turnaround and
profit attributable to shareholders was US$1.184 million, when compared to last year’s qus was

US$15.904 million.
Refrigerated Products Business

Currently, refrigerated products business only has one production centre in Hangzhou. After enterif‘lg into
China market for four years, its main products — “Wei Chuan Daily C” and “Wei Chuan Yogurt Drink” -
have gained No.l brand in Shanghai’s pure fruit juice market and No.2 brand in Shanghai’s yogurt fnarket

respectively. The distribution network had expanded to Guangzhou since the second quarter of 2005:

The Group’s refrigerated products achieved a rapid increase in sales through its successful mafketino
strategies. These strategies included introducing the promotion theme for the brand image- bu11d1n‘g with
““Health, Fashion and Confidence”, positioning the products with a sense of high value, empha51zmg on
product differentiation and strengthening the communication between the products and consumers’
benefits. Adding new flavors of current product series in year 2005 received good response from the r\narket
and increased the total sales by 50.3% as compared to last year. “

[ FINANCING i

The Group’s healthy finance structure was mainly benefited from the stable cash flow of the Group as a
result of the well-controlled accounts receivable and inventory. The seasonal fluctuation from thc sales
between the Group’s instant noodle, beverages and bakery also maintain the Group’s strong cash
position. At the end of 2003, the Group’s cash and bank deposit amounted to US$156.357 mllhon
increased by US$28.811 million from previous year. The Group’s total liabilities amounted to
approximately US$539 million, representing an increase of US$22 million from US$517 million as|at 31
December 2004. Total assets amounted to US$1,549 million. The gearing ratio calculated as| total
liabilities to total assets decreased by 2 ppt. to 34.8% as compared to 31 December 2004. \

The main capital outlays were related to expenditure for acquisition of more instant noodle and pottle
water production facilities. At the end of 2003, the group’s total borrowings decreased by 23.8% or
US$47.659 million to US$152.528 million. The Group adjusted the proportion between long-term |loans
and short-term loans from the previous year’s “7% : 93%” to 2005’5 “22% : 78%”. The Group has repaid
the principal amount of the Group’s 2002 Convertible Bonds which was due in June 2005 with a
principal of US$90 million plus a redemption premium of US$9.932 million from operating casl‘q and
cash from the shares transfer during 2004. The total repayable amount was US$99.932 million. In 2005,
the Group’s Renminbi debts represented 19.5% of total debt and at the end of 2004 it was 31. O%‘ The
Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in Renminbi. Appreciation in the Renminbi in terms of Us
dollars 2.6% brought an exchange gain of US$19.059 million to the Group during the year. US$5 337
million and US$13.722 million of the exchange gain was included in the income statement and reserves
from exchange translation respectively.

Financial Ratio

For the year ende\d

31 December
2005 2‘004
Net Profit margin 6.69 % 19.§3%
Finished goods turnover 9.61 Days 10.73 Days
Accounts receivable turnover 15.43 Days 16.62 Days
Gearing ratio ( Net debt to shareholders’ equity) 0.00 Times 0.09 Times
Debt ratio (Total liabilities to total assets) 34.77 % 36.86%
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|
| PRODUCTION SCALE |

|

The Group has increased 27 production lines for instant noodle and all lines have been put in prdduction
in the fourth quarter of the year. The new lines will be fit for the high-growth demand of container and
high-end package noodle and satisfy the continuously increased low-end instant noodle market ‘m rural
area. These efforts will enhance the Group’s competitive ability in instant noodle market. The new
factories, which are principally engaged in the production and distribution of low-end instant noodles,
are located in Huaian, Liuyang, Nanyang and Tangshan. To face the high-growth bottle water market and
further improve the Group’s competitive ability in beverage market, the Group has added 12 pro‘duction
lines for bottle water in the big cities of Beijing, Nanjing, Suzhou, Shijiazhuang and Lanzhou:\‘and all
production lines have been put into production during the year. Moreover, bakery business has in‘\?reased
a new production line of thin crackers to satisfy the consumers’ demands. ‘\
In year 2006, the Group will invest US$210 million, which is mainly used in beverage and instant|noodle
production lines, in order to meet the rapid development of instant noodle and beverage markets. The
expansion will strengthen the competitiveness and market share of the Group’s two major business and

further enhance the Group’s position in PRC markets.

[ SALES NETWORK ]

At the end of 2005, the Group established a network with 361 sales offices, 72 warehouses and g6,085
direct retailers in the PRC. With the network, the Group’s products and the new products éan be
distributed and launched directly to the appropriate market. In addition, to cope with the development in
grand sales market and supermarkets, the Group has strengthened these direct sales networks a‘nd the
training for frontline staff. The Group will continue to enhance “Better Access, Broader Reach”

distribution strategy since the comprehensive sales network is the Group’s valuable resources.

[HUMAN RESOURCES ]
|

As of 31 December 20035, the Group employed 25,273 staff. The Group realizes the importance of human
resources and, therefore, arranges a competitive salary packages, professional training co?rses,
insurance, medical benefit and amenities to employees. The Group believes that a caring management

policy for human resources will enhance employees’ contribution to the Group.

| CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company has complied with the code provisiops of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the %ules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™),

except that: ‘

1. there is no separation of the role of chairman and chief executive officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou

|

currently assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are not appointed for a specific term as
they are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association;
and

3. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company does not need to retire by rotation.
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However, at present, the chairman of each of the Company’s subsidiaries is responsible for the oﬁeration
of the respective subsidiary. Due to the need of business developrment considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
is required to act as the chairman of certain subsidiaries. Except for these subsidiaries, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the Chairman of other subsidiaries. In practise, éhere 1s
effective separation of the roles between the Chairman of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in charge of the overall managemenﬁ of the
Company since the listing of the Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not need t(L retire
by rotation and assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company,

the Company considers that such arrangement at this stage helps to promote the efficient formulatiPn and
implementation of the Company’s strategies which will enable the Group to further develop its
businesses effectively. With the above balancing mechanism of chairman of subsidiaries and the
supervision of the Board and the independent non-executive directors, the interests of the shareﬂolders
are adequately and fairly represented. \
The Company is taking steps towards the adoption of appropriate measures to ensure that the Company’s
corporate governance practices comply to the Code. |

Audit Committee

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and supervision of the Group’s fin\ancial
reporting system, financial statements and internal control procedures. It also acts as an important link
between the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit) Four

meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 December 2005. The latest meeting of the
Committee was held to review the results of the Group for the year. \

Compliance with the Model Code l

|

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code™) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following
specific enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required standard as set out in the
Model Code throughout the review period. ‘

| PROSPECTS ]

. . ) . o]
Due to the PRC’s market consumption continuous increase of total retail and consumer expenditure, the
growth of instant foods will be expanded directly. The Group’s business will benefit from it.

The Group pays attention to its products’ popularity and local features simultaneously. “Such
characteristics of products will help the Group expand its sales area and distribution network, strengthen
its direct-selling ability of modern logistics, continously enlarge its market share, consolidate its mlarket

position, broaden its leading gap and improve its overall marketing ability.

In year 2006, the price of raw material will continue to stand at a high level. The Group will further
refine its production process and strengthen its management and cost control in order to stabilizf the
Group’s gross margin level. At the same time, the Group will continue to launch high quality products in

order to enhance the loyalty and trust of consumers and strengthen the image of leading brand.

Furthermore, the Group will introduce the competitive and high gross margin products timely by a
combination of strategic partners and current team.

The Group has taken the first priority for the products’ quality and safety and will continue to improve
the quality control system and establish the concept of “All QC”.

~ 13—




In year 2006, under the strategy of “Go from Strength to Strength for the Quest of Excellen%:e", the
Group will expand its total performance and establish itself as a good international company. |

In year 2005, the Group’s total turnover and EBITDA before the inclusion of the exceptional ‘income
arising from disposal of partial interest in subsidiaries last year increased by 25.8% and 131.3%
respectively. The management has the confidence that the Group’s turnover and EBITDA will keep a
double-digit growth in next 3 years and create the appreciation of shareholders value continuously.
In the first quarter of 2006, the Group‘s total turnover increased 29.4% when compared to the same
period in 2005. i

|
| PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE BONDS |

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s shares and convertible bonds~by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year. The Group’s 2002 Convertible Bonds have been due

in June 2005 and the Group has repaid the principal amount of US$90 million plus a reder‘nption
premium of US$9.932 million.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON THE WEBSITE OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED |

|

|
A detailed results announcement containing all the information recuired by paragraphs 45(1) to 45(3) of
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong|Kong

Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) will be published on the website of the Stock Exchange and the
.Company’s website www.tingyi.com in due course.

As at the date of this announcement, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, Mr. Takeshi Ida, Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, M;‘.‘: Wei
Ying-Chiao, Mr. Wu Chung-Yi and Mr. Junichiro Ida are executive directors of the Company. Mr. Kazuo

Ogawa, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock are independent non-executive directors of the
Company.

By Order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman
Tianjin, the PRC, 24 April 2006
Website: www.masterkong.com.cn
www irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

*  For identification purposes only
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 1

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will
be held at the Conference Room, No. 15, the 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic-Technological Development

Area, Tianjin, The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) on Monday, 12 June 2006 at 3:00 p.m. for the
following purposes: ‘

1.

To receive and consider the audited accounts and the reports of the directors and the auditors for the
year ended 31 December 2005;

i
|
To declare the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2003; \

To consider the re-election of the retiring directors, including Mr. Takeshi Ida, Mr. Ryo Yosh‘izawa
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao and Mr, Kazuo Ogawa, whose biographical details have been d1sclosed\ in the
circular, and to authorise the Directors to fix the directors’ remuneration; i

To re-appoint Moores Rowland Mazars, Certified Public Accountants, as auditors of the Company
and authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration; i

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions of the Company:

5.

“THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate 1o issue, allot and deal

with additional shares in the capital of the Company, and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options in respect thereof, subject to the following conditions: |

]
(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period save that the Directors may c‘iuring

the Relevant Period make or grant offers, agreements and options which might require the
exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares allotted or agreed conditionally or uncondition%lly to
be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors otherwise than
pursuant to ‘

(i) a Rights Issue, and \‘
(i1) any option scheme or similiar arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant of\ issue
to officers and/or employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or

rights to acquire shares of the Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent of the aggf“egate

nominal amounts of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing of
this Resolution; and ‘\

|

\

(c) for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever i 1s the
earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Coni\pany
is required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable law to be held;
and

|
w
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(ii1) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resolution ‘of the

shareholders of the Company in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means the allotment or issue of shares in the Company or other securities| which
would or might require shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to an offer made to'all the
shareholders of the Company (excluding for such purpose any shareholder who is re51de\nt ina
~ place where such offer is not permitted under the law of that place) and, where approprlate the
holders of other equity securities of the Company entitled to such offer, pro rata (apaqt from

fractional entitlements) to their existing holdings of shares or such other equity securities.”

6. “THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate to repurchase shares in
the capital of the Company, and that the exercise by the Directors of all powers of the Company to
purchase shares subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations bejand is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved, subject to the following conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period,;

(b) such mandate shall authorize the Directors to procure the Company to repurchase shares at such
prices as the Directors may at their discretion determine;

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of the shares repurchased by the Company pursuant to parz‘tgraph
(a) of this Resolution during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing of this

Resolution; and

(d) for the purposes of this Resolution “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(1) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is
required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable law to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.” \

7. *“THAT, conditional upon the passing of Resolutions 5 and 6 set out above, the aggregate nominal
amount of the shares which are repurchased by the Company pursuant to and in accordance| with
Resolution 6 above shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the shares which m?y be

allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotied by the Directors of the Company
pursuant to and in accordance with Resolution 5 above.”

By Order of the Board
Ip Pui Sum .

Company Secretary

Tianjin, PRC, 24 April 2006
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Notes:

1.

and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 7 June 2006 to 12 June 2006, both days inclusive,
for the purpose of determining a Shareholders” list for the Meeting and the payment of the proposed final
dividend. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer accompanied by the relevant share
certificate must be lodged with HKSCC Registrars Limited not later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 6 Jun\e 2006.
The directors will recommend a final dividend of US1.25 cents (HK9.70 cents) per ordinary share be paid to
the shareholders whose names appear on the Registers of Members as at 12 June 2006. Dividend warrants will

|
be mailed to shareholders on or before 28 July 2006. The dividend for shareholders in Hong Kong will be paid

in Hong Kong dollars. ‘

|

Any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend

|
For a shareholder who appoints more than one proxy, the voting right can only be exercised when ajpoll is
taken. :

The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his attorney duly
authorised in writing. The instrument appointing a proxy, and if such instrument is signed by a person L‘mder a
power of attorney or other authority on behalf of the appointer, a notarized copy of that power of attor‘ney or

other authority shall be deposited at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
not less than 48 hours before holding the Meeting.

Shareholders who intend to attend the meeting shall complete and lodge the attached reply slip to show their
intention to attend the meeting with the Company at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour|Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 9 June 2006. The reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hépd, by

post, by cable or by facsimile. |

|

|

l
|
|




